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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD
SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Dear Shareholders, Customers, Partners, and Employees of BKG Vietnam,

On behalf of BKG Vietnam, | would like to extend my warmest greetings and best wishes for health and
success to you all.

In 2024, despite global and domestic economic and political uncertainties affecting business operations,
BEG Vietnam continued to maintain stable and sustainable growth.

The key activities of BKG Vietnam in 2024 can be summarized as follows:

» Interior and exterior design, installation, and manufacturing for domestic and export markets: We
gsecured multiple new contracts, including high-value agreements worth millions of USD, with

expectations for further significant export orders in 2025. Revenue in 2024 increased by 55%
compared to 2023.

s Agriculture: Our Cao Phong oranges continued to receive high praise for quality and health safety,
as we do not use pesticides or preservatives.

» Real Estate and Investment: Two major projects, the "BKG Vietnam Wood Manufacturing Complex”
(24 hectares) and the "Jade De MAICHAL — The Legends" eco-resort, are in their final legal stages
before construction begins. The "BKG Vietnam Wood Manufacturing Complex” is scheduled for
construction in 2025.

These achievements are the result of the leadership of BKG Vietnam's Executive Board and the dedication
of our employees.

| sincerely thank our sharehclders, employees, customers, and partners for supporting BKG Vietnam
through challenging times.

Chairman of the Board
o |

Trin Céng Thanh
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Company Information

Vietnamese Name . CONG TY CO PHAN DAU TU BKG VIET NAM

English Name : BKGVIET NAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Logo 3 . BKG VIETNAM

Headquarters - 4th Floor, HPC Landmark 105, To Huu Street, WYan Khe Urban Area, La
Khe Ward, Ha Dong District, Hanoi City

Phone 1 0242283 2468

Website :  http://bkevietnam.com

Email : info@bkgvietnam.com

Business Registration : 0106535814 do issued by Hanoi Department of Flanning and
Certificate Investment, first issued on August 12, 2015, latest amendment on July
23, 2024.

Listing Information

Stock Code © BKG
Listing Date T 31/12/2020
Chartered Capital : WND 716,090,200,000 (as of December 31, 2024)

BUSINESS PHILOSOPHY

Pride in Every Product
MAIN BUSINESS SECTORS

« Design, manufacturing, and trade of interior and exterior furniture, Finger joint (main
business sector)
» Real Estate
o Agriculture
CUSTOMER SEGMENTS

Domestic and Export (Europe, Australia, Asia)
DEVELOPMENT ORIENTATION

To become a multi-sector corporation: The largest interior and exterior furniture manufacturer
in Northern Vietnam, with distinctive real estate projects.
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CORPORATE CULTURE

BKG Vietnam is a multi-sector corporation operating in various fields, including the production and
trade of indoor and outdoor wooden furniture, plywood, laminated wood, clean food, investment,
and real estate. The company aims to create a better life for all employees, shareholders, and the
wider community.

e P oo THER CHIDI

G TROWG TAM

Trust, vision, creativity, dynamism, pride, and the continuous growth of our team are the core
factors that form the foundation for creating valuable products and services. Therefore, the
corporate culture that BKG Vietnam always upholds and emphasizes is trust, respect,
responsibility, and a spirit of cooperation.

Mutual Trust

Trust is an essential factor in establishing relationships, and it is always integrated into all activities
in BKG Vietnam's production and business operations.

Mutual Respect

Every individual deserves self-respect and the respect of others, regardless of their position within
the organization. This is a core value that all company members honor and uphold.

Responsibility — o . | o
Each member is responsible for completing assigned or committed tasks. In return, they have
access to resources, tools, and necessary training to succeed in their work. Individuals must
consistently make commitments and strive to fulfill them. Furthermore, each person's actions
serve as a commitment to the overall success of BKG Vietnam and its members.

Collaboration

Business goals are best achieved when everyone works together. BKG Vietnam places people at
the center, always ready to listen and share. At the same time, we consider diversity as the
foundation of creativity and sustainable development.

VISION
To develop BKG Vietnam into a leading manufacturer and supplier of indoor and cutdoor
wooden furniture in Vietnam and expand into a multi-sector enterprise based on creativity,
technology, sustainable development, and community benefits.

MISSION

Build a friendly, dynamic, professional, and efficient working environment with the spirit of "Unity
is Sharing” under the common roof of BKG Vietnam. Create high-quality, practical, and safe
products for users while ensuring environmental sustainability.



ANNUAL REPORT 2024 BKG VIET NAM

Commit to sustainable development for the well-being of employees, the interests of
shareholders, and responsibility toward the community.
Milestones in the development journey

Over 10 years of establishment and growth...

2015

Founded the company {formerly DTA Equipment Joint Stock Company).
2016

Expanded operations and invested in the furniture manufacturing sector.
2017

* Increased charter capital to 40 billion VND and invested in two subsidiaries specializing in furniture

production:
— BKG Wood Joint Stock Company

— BKG Home Import-Export Joint Stock Company

2018

Renamed as BKG Vietnam Investment Joint Stock Company

Acquired a new subsidiary, Lanh Mai Chau Food loint Stock Company, operating in the agricultural

sector with:
- 10 hectares of orange plantations in Cao Fhong
- 35 hectares of farmland in Mai Chau, Hoa Binh
* Increased charter capital to 320 billion WVND.

2019

Approved for the investment project: "BKG Vietnam Wood Factory Complex", covering an area of
24.2 hectares.

Nam 2020

Approved for the investment project: "Sustainable Raw Material Forest Plantation", covering 50
hectares to ensure a steady supply of acacia and eucalyptus wood for production.

* In December, received approval from the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange for listing.

Nam 2021

* Shareholders approved a capital increase plan to invest in the real estate sector and implement



ANNUAL REPORT 2024

BKG VIET NAM

the "BKG Vietnam Wood Factory Complex" project.

Completed legal procedures and land clearance for the "BKG Vietnam Wood Factory Complex”

project.

Prepared for the launch of the "lade De MAICHAU = The Legends" eco-resort project.

Submitted an application to increase charter capital to 620 billion VND [approved by the State

Securities Commission in Q1/2022).

Nam 2022

2024

Approved by the State Securities Commission to increase charter capital to 620 billion VND, further
investing in real estate and the "BKG Vietnam Wood Factory Complex" project.

Increased charter capital to 716,090,200,000 VND (Seven hundred sixteen billion, ninety million,

two hundred thousand VND).

Invested in upgrading factories, machinery, and modern equipment.

MEMBER UNITS IN 2024

Charter Capital | BKG Control
No. | Member Unit 53 i Main Business Activities
(Billion VND) Percentage
B h of BKG Viet
1 stk bt i 100% Manufacturing wooden
Investment J5C products
Manufacturing indoor and
2 BKG Wood Joint Stock Company 100 95% T Y. Y T
; Manufacturing indoor and
BKG H | ri-Export Joint
3 e 50 98% outdoor furniture,
Stock Company :
laminated wood
Lanh Mai Chau Food loint Stock
Pl il R 75 99% Agriculture
Company
BKG Tan My One-Member Co., Manufactur:r?g meigbyand
5 Ltd. (%) 50 100% outdoor furniture,
' laminated wood, plywood
: BKG Doc Lap Forest &5 i Fcresfc pl_antattan and
Development JSC exploitation
. Jade De Mai Chau Joint Stock 300 49% Hbdlectate
Company
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ACHIEVED CERTIFICATIONS

FSC® CERTIFICATION

BKG Wood Joint Stock Company, a member unit of the BKG Vietnam system, has been honored to
achieve FSC®-STD-40-004 V3-1, SGSHK-COC-370312 certification after a long period of effort in
improving its system to meet international management standards.

This certification serves as proof of BKG Vietnam's commitment to sustainable development,
demonstrating its superiority over competitors and enhancing its reputation among partners and
customers.

These efforts will continue to be maintained and further strengthened as BKG Vietnam strives to
conguer new goals and challenges on its path to sustainable growth. The company remains
committed to maintaining certification validity, raising awareness across the entire system
regarding quality, safety, and social responsibility, and achieving new values in the modern era.

Carificale SGSHK-COC-AT0312
Toe Cegarizabion

BKG WOOD JOINT STOCK
COMPANY
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BSCI CERTIFICATION

With the goal and desire to demonstrate that social sustainability and business ethics are of utmost
importance in its development journey, and through the unity and efforts of the management
team and all employees, BKG Wood Joint Stock Company—a member unit of the BKG Vietnam
system—has officially achieved BSCI Certification in business.

BSCl (Business Social Compliance Initiative) was established in 2003 by the Foreign Trade
Association (FTA) to create a commeon platform for corporate social responsibility (CSR) codes of
conduct and monitoring systems in Europe.

By committing to the BSClI Code of Conduct, BKG Vietnam acknowledges the social and
environmental standards outlined in this code and ensures that its policies incorporate
appropriate measures for implementation and compliance.

Additionally, all suppliers and subcontractors involved in the production process—from initial
stages to final product completion—must also adhere to this Code of Conduct.

Achieving the Amfori BSCI standard opens up new opportunities for BKG Vietnam to promote and
expand its products to international markets.

Complying with the BSCI Code of Conduct serves as a pledge and solid proof that BKG Vietnam is
an ethically responsible enterprise, always prioritizing the well-being of its employees, the
environment, and society. This commitment helps strengthen customer and partner trust while
ensuring that BKG Wood's products meet the highest global ethical and quality standards.
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RISKS IN OPERATIONS

Economic and Political Risks
Legal Risks
Industry-Specific Risks

« (Other Risks

Economic and Political Risks

In 2024, the global economy and political landscape face significant risks. Geopolitical tensions
continue to escalate, particularly the conflicts in Ukraine and the Middle East, impacting energy
prices and inflation.

Additionally, the U.S.-China rivalry in technology and trade may disrupt global supply chains. Major
central banks, such as the U.S. Federal Reserve (Fed), may maintain high interest rates, slowing
down global economic growth and increasing the risk of recession.
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Economic Risk

In Vietnam, the economy faces numerous challenges amid global economic fluctuations. Exports
have declined due to weakened demand from major markets such as the U.S. and EU, while
domestic businesses continue to struggle with capital access and rising production costs.
Tightened monetary policies in various countries may reduce foreign investment inflows into
Wietnam.

Politically, Vietnam remains stable, but close monitoring of regional developments, particularly in
the South China Sea, is necessary. Additionally, institutional reforms, anti-corruption efforts, and
public investment promotion will be key factors in ensuring sustainable economic growth.

Legal risk

Legal risk is the risk arising from the untimely or inappropriate application of legal documents
during the Company's business operations.

BKG Vietnam Investment Joint Stock Company operates under the joint stock company model,
and all of its activities are governed by a system of legal regulations, including the Enterprise Law,
the Securities Law, relevant legal documents, and related guiding circulars.

REGULATORY
RISK

Therefore, to minimize legal risks arising during its operations, the Company continuously
monitors, studies, and updates legal documents relevant to its activities. Additionally, it seeks legal
advice from strategic partners in respective countries and hires consultants for legal matters
beyond the Company's expertise.

Specific Risks
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During its operations, in addition to the aforementioned risks, BKG Vietnam also faces specific risks
such as risks related to raw material sources, market risks, and others.

%+ Raw Material Risks

The primary raw material used in BKG Vietnam's furniture production is wood, which accounts for
60—70% of product costs. Therefore, fluctuations in wood prices directly impact the Company's
profitability.

Forest plantation for furniture production requires a long investment cycle. In recent years, due
to challenges in accessing medium- and long-term investment capital in Vietnam, the forestry
sector has struggled to attract businesses. This has led to premature harvesting for the paper
industry, resulting in a shortage of local wood for Vietnam's wood processing and export
industries.

&+ Market Risks

Export activities are highly dependent on external conditions, including the import policies of
customer countries, anti-dumping import tariffs, and customs clearance regulations.

Other Risks

In addition to the aforementioned risks, there are unforeseeable force majeure risks that, although
unlikely, could significantly impact the Company's business operations. These include natural
disasters, wars, and fires, which could cause damage to assets, personnel, and overall business
activities. To mitigate potential losses, the Company regularly purchases risk insurance for assets
such as factories, transportation vehicles, and employee insurance.
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Furthermore, environmental factors have a significant impact on the agriculture sector, which
constitutes a considerable portion of BKG Vietnam's revenue.

Crganizational Structure and Management System

BKG Vietnam Investment Joint Stock Company is organized and operates in accordance with the

Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH14. Its structure is designed to align with actual business and

production activities to ensure maximum efficiency.

O

2Al HOI BONG CO BDONG

HO DOMNG QUARM TRI

BAN TORG GIARM BOC

BAM HIEM SOAT

OO W THARM M VIEMN _ _

General Meeting of Shareholders

General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS) consists of all shareholders with voting rights and is the
highest authority of the Company. It decides on matters stipulated by law and the Company’s
Charter, approves the Company’s annual financial reports, and sets the financial budget for the

following year. The GMS elects the Company’s Board of Directors (BOD).
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The Board of Directors is the Company’s management body, authorized to make decisions on all
matters concerning the Company's interests, except for issues under the authority of the GMS.
The BOD sets strategic directions and policies for the Company's growth and ensures the
implementation of GMS5 resolutions in alignment with the Company’s business operations. The
BOD consists of five members, with a term of five years.

The Supervisory Board consists of three members with a term not exceeding five years. Members

can be re-elected for unlimited terms.

The Executive Board is appointed by the BOD and consists of the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and
Deputy CEOs. The CEO, appointed by the BOD, operates under its leadership and is responsible for
the Company’'s daily operations. Deputy CEOs are appointed based on the CEOQ's
recommendations.

Other departments function according to the specific roles and responsibilities defined by the

Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Currently, the Board of Directors (BOD) consists of five members, with the Chairman elected by

the Board. All BOD members have extensive experience in various fields, including engineering,
business, management, and finance.

- Mr. TRAN CONG THANH

Chairman of the Board

Year of Birth: 1968

Educational Background: Bachelor's Degree in Economics

Experience:
Mr. Tran Cdng Thanh has extensive experience in finance, accounting, and management. He has

been instrumental in establishing and shaping the strategic direction of BKG Vietnam. His previous
positions include:

2 years as a Specialist at Ha Tay Department of Construction

4 years as Chief Accountant at Ha Tay Construction Materials Company

3 years as Branch Director at Viét Tan Frozen Joint Stock Company — Hanoi Branch
10 years as Managing Director at Thanh Tam Private Enterprise

3 years as Director at Pha Cudng Frozen Co., Ltd.

Other Positions:

Director, Phi Cudng Seafood Import-Export Joint Stock Company

CEQ and Chairman of the Board, Tay Bic Tourism Investment and Development Joint Stock
Company
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MR NGUYEN VAN HUNG
Board Member — Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)

~
%)

Year of Birth: 1987
Educational Background: Bachelor's Degree in Economics
Experience

As one of BKG Vietnam's young leaders from the 1980s generation, Mr. Nguy&n Vin Hung
brings extensive expertise in financial management and business operations. With his strong
leadership, creativity, and youthful enthusiasm, he was appointed as the CEO of BKG Vietnam
by the Board of Directors in early 2019.

Prior to this role, he held the following positions:

Over 9 years as a Senior Consultant for Individual and Corporate Clients at Standard Chartered
Bank and Saigon-Hanoi Commercial Joint Stock Bank (SHB)

2 years as Deputy Managing Director at KCF Import-Export Joint Stock Company

3 years as Head of the Supervisory Board at BKG Vietnam Investment Joint Stock Company

Other Positions

Director, BKG Tan My One-Member Co., Ltd.
Director, Lanh Livestock Joint Stock Company
Director, Alta Land Joint Stock Company

Owner, Quang Hung Livestock Business Household

Mr. DUONG TAT THANG
Board Member

Year of Birth: 1979
Educational Background: Bachelor's Degree in Economics
Experience

Mr. Duong Tat Thang has over 21 years of experience in business operations. With his deep
understanding of the Vietnamese market, he was elected as a Board Member in 2021 to
enhance BKG Vietnam's business activities.

Prior to joining the Board, he held the following positions:

4 years as Sales Team Leader for office equipment at Nhat Vinh Co., Ltd.
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4 years as Head of Sales at A Long Joint Stock Company

6 years as Deputy Director at TST Mining and Construction Joint Stock Company

4 years as Managing Director at TST Vietnam Investment and Trade Joint Stock Company
5 years as Senior Assistant at TSQ Techco Joint Stock Company

Mr. NGUYEN QUANG DUY

Board Member

Year of Birth: 1280

Educational Background: Bachelor's Degree in Economics
Experience

Mr. Nguy&n Quang Duy has over 18 years of experience in business operations and corporate
management. He played a crucial role in shaping BKG Vietnam's business culture and
customer development, particularly in the early stages, with a strong focus on export markets.
Prior to his current role, he held the following positions:

5 years as Head of Sales at Tién Béng Co., Ltd., specializing in exporting indoor and outdoor
furniture

3 years as Director at An Phat International Investment Joint Stock Company

Formerly served as Managing Director at An Phat International Investment Joint Stock
Company

Currently serving as Deputy Director at KCF Import-Export Joint Stock Company

Other Positions

Director, KCF Import-Export Joint Stock Company
CEQ, Representative Office of ADAMAH Motherland Joint Stock Company

Director, Lifeline Investment Joint Stock Company
Director, Hoa Binh Real Estate Joint Stock Company

Mr. NGUYEN MINH HAI

Board Member

(Information is provided on the following page.
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Mr. NGUYEN VAN HUNG
Board Member — Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) Q

-

L

Year of Birth: 1957

Educational Background: Bachelor's Degree in Economics

Experience

As one of BKG Vietnam's young leaders from the 1980s generation, Mr. Nguy&n Van Hung
brings extensive expertise in financial management and business operations. With his strong
leadership, creativity, and youthful enthusiasm, he was appointed as the CEO of BKG Vietnam
by the Board of Directors in early 2019.

Prior to this role, he held the following positions:

Over 9 years as a Senior Consultant for Individual and Corporate Clients at Standard Chartered
Bank and Saigon-Hanoi Commercial Joint Stock Bank (SHB)

2 years as Deputy Managing Director at KCF Import-Export Joint Stock Company

3 years as Head of the Supervisory Board at BKG Vietnam Investment Joint Stock Company

Other Positions

Director, BKG Tan My One-Member Co., Ltd.
Director, Lanh Livestock Joint Stock Company
Director, Alta Land Joint Stock Company

Owner, Quang Hung Livestock Business Household

Mr. NGUYEN MINH HAI

Vice General Director

Year of Birth: 1982
Educational Background: Engineer
Experience
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Mr. Nguyén Minh Hai is the founder and former operator of DTA Equipment Joint Stock
Company, the predecessor of BKG Vietnam. With an engineering background, he has deep
expertise in machinery and equipment, particularly in the furniture manufacturing industry.
In early 2018, he was elected as Vice General Director of BKG Vietnam by the Board of
Directors. He has made significant contributions by introducing innovative ideas to improve
production efficiency, increase capacity, and reduce costs.

Prior to this role, he held the following positions:

7 years as a Technician at COMA 18 Joint Stock Company

4 years as Head of Planning at Phuc Chau An Joint Stock Company

4 years as Director at DTA Equipment Joint Stock Company
Other Positions

Director, BKG Déc Lap Forest Development Joint Stock Company
Director, Hoa Binh Resort Joint Stock Company

SUPERVISORY BOARD

Mr. DPANG PHUGC BUC

Head of Supervisor Board, Information
Disclosure Officer

Year of Birth: 1992

Educational Background: Bachelor's Degree in Economics, Certified Auditor by the Ministry of
Finance

Experience

Mr. Bang Phudc Birc has nearly 10 years of experience in independent auditing, accounting,
and internal control.
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Prior to his current role, he held the following positions:
5 years in independent auditing
3 years as an internal controller at BKG Vietnam

Other Positions

Year of Birth: 1230

Mone

Mr. TA QUANG DUNG

Supervisory Board Member

Educational Background: Bachelor's Degree in Economics

Experience

Mr. Ta Quang Diing has over 10 years of experience in accounting, project management, and sales,
playing a crucial role in controlling operations and projects at BKG Vietnam.

Prior to his current role, he held the following positions:

3 years as a Sales Representative at Viet Yén Mechanical Trading Service 1SC
2 years as an Accountant at Thién Dudng Bao Son Tourism and Entertainment Co., Ltd.
3 years as a Senior Accountant at H6 Thinh Phat Label Printing & Manufacturing Co., Ltd.

3 years as a Project Officer and Assistant Director at Sen Viét Design & Construction
Consulting Co., Ltd.

2 years as a Sales Supervisor at Nabati Vietnam Co., Ltd.

Other Positions

Director, DTM Investment and Trading Service Co., Ltd.
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Ms PHAN THI THU HA -

Supervisory Board Member

Year of Birth: 1971

Professional Qualification: Bachelor's Degree in Economics

Experience

Mrs. Phan Thi Thu Ha has over 31 years of experience in accounting and finance and has held the
position of Chief Accountant at several major companies and corporations. Her previous roles
include:

= 4 years as an Accountant at Truong Xuan International Joint Stock Company

» 10 years as Chief Accountant at Thien Thao Pharmaceutical Joint Stock Company
= 2 years as Chief Accountant at Hanoi Milk Joint Stock Company

= 16 years as Chief Accountant at Bao Son Group

Year of Birth: 1971

Educational Background: Bachelor's Degree in Economics

Experience

Ms. Phan Thi Thu Ha has over 31 years of experience in accounting and finance and has served
as Chief Accountant in several major companies and corporations.

Prior to her current role, she held the following positions:

4 years as an Accountant at Trurong Xuan International JSC

10 years as Chief Accountant at Thién Thao Pharmaceutical JSC

2 years as Chief Accountant at Ha Noi Milk JSC

16 years as Chief Accountant at Bao San Group

WORKFORCE SCALE

As of the end of 2024, BKG Vietnam has nearly 200 employees across its member units.

Number of Employees by Type of Employment Contract

No. Contract Type Percentage
1 Indefinite-term labor contract 145 75%
2 Fixed-term labor contract (under 1 year) 45 20%
3 Probationary contract 11 5%

Total ; 100%

Number of Employees by Qualification Level
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No. Qualification Level Number of Employees
1 Master's Degree 1

2 Bachelor's Degree 26
3 College/Intermediate Level 3
4 Trained Workers 171

SHAREHOLDER STRUCTURE AND CHANGES IN OWNER'S INVESTMENT CAPITAL

Shares

As of December 31, 2024, BKG Vietnam had listed 71,609,020 shares on the HOSE (Ho Chi Minh
Stock Exchange), corresponding to a charter capital of VND 716,090,200,000 (Seven hundred
sixteen billion ninety million two hundred thousand Vietnamese dong).

Major shareholders include:

Shareholder Number of Shares Ownership Percentage
Mr. Trdn Céng Thanh 13,282,500 18.55%
Mr. N_g_u*_,_fén Van H ung 10,741,500 15% J

Changes in Owner's Investment Capital

In 2024, the company issued shares as dividends, resulting in an increase in owner's equity to VND
716,090,200,000.

Treasury Share Transactions

In 2024, the company did not conduct any treasury share transactions. Currently, the number of
treasury shares is 0, accounting for 0% of the charter capital.

Other Securities

In 2024, the company did not have any other types of securities besides common shares circulating
in the market.

REPORT AND ASSESSMENT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Asset Status Unit: VND billion
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Indicator 2022

2023

2024 Change in 2024 vs.

2023
Total Assets 924.32 915.42 796.7 Decreased by 13%
Current Assets 788.46 b67.91 447.9 | Decreased by 33.3%
Mon-current Assets 135.86 247.51 348.8 Increased by 41%
The 2024 consolidated financial statements have been audited.
Asset Indicators
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The total asset value in 2024 decreased by 13% compared to 2023, mainly due to the divestment
of Jade De Mai Chau JSC, reducing the ownership percentage from 51.67% to 49%. However, long-
term assets increased by 41% compared to 2023, primarily due to the company's ongoing

investment in projects and assets.

Profitability Ratios of Assets. Equity. and Revenue

Indicator 2022

ROA | 3.80%

1.17% 1.70%

Change in 2024 vs. 2023
Increased by 0.53%

|
| ROE | 4.10%
| ROS | 6.84%

1.23% | 1.80%
5.80%

5.10%

Increased by 0.57%
Decreased by 0.70%

In 2024, the profitability ratios of both assets and equity showed growth compared to 2023,
indicating an improvement in profitability performance.

Motably, although the ROS ratio declined, it remained at a high level of 5.1%, reflecting the
‘guality of revenue’ and the company's efficiency in cost management.
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2022 2023 2024
Prafit Margin (Profit/Revenue)
Funding Sources (Unit: Billion VND)

Indicator 2022 2023 2024 Change
Total vt 92432 | 91542 | 7967 | Decreasedby13%
Liabilities 57.89 33.54 448 Increased by 34%

Equity 8714 | 881.88 7519 Decreased by 15%
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As of the end of 2024, the total capital value reached VND 796.7 billion, marking a 13% decrease
compared to 2023, primarily due to the divestment of Jade De Mai Chau J5C, which led to a 15%

reduction in equity.

Meanwhile, liabilities increased by 34% due to the need for additional working capital to fulfill

high-value export orders.
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Income statement

(Unit: Billion VND)

No  Item 2023 2024 %

1 Revenues from sales of goods and TR S A55.13%

render of services

2 | Costs of goods sold 161.82 260.59 A61.04%
3 | Financial income 17 0.86 W49.54%
4 | Financial expenses 1.66 1.31 W21.38%
5 | Selling expenses 3.71 2.90 W21.92%
& | General and administrative expenses 6.46 5.38 W16.74%
7 | Accounting profit before tax 13.63 18.46 M35.41%
8 | Current income tax expense 2.86 3.59 #25.43%
9 | Net Profit after tax 10.77 14.87 M38.06%

Iin 2024, the company secured several high-value export orders, leading to a significant 55.13%
increase in net revenue, from VND 186.12 billion to VND 288.73 billion. Profit after corporate

income tax rose by 38.06%, reaching VND 14.87 billion.
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Meanwhile, thanks to cost-cutting measures, selling expenses and administrative expenses
decreased by 21.92% and 16.74%, respectively.

PLAN AND IMPLEMENTATION SOLUTIONS

Based on the actual business and production situation. the management has set the plan for 2025:

Revenues from sales of goods and render of services: 3 18 Billion VND
Net Profit after tax: 16 Billion VND
This plan will be presented at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

To achieve this plan. starting from late 2024. BKG Vietnam has held multiple Board of Directors
meetings to propose appropriate measures for each period.

Production Activities

= Upgrading and renovating the factory at
Km31. QL6A. Pdng Son. Chuaong M. Hanoi.
= Investing in machinery and additional
equipment to industrialize the production
process. enhance productivity and product
quality. and reduce costs to lower product
prices.

= Training to improve the skills of
production workers and  assembly
technicians.

Investment
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Continuing the implementation of two
projects: "BKG Vietnam Wood Manufacturing
Complex.” putting Phase 1 of the project into
operation.

Completing and putting into operation high-

profitability real estate projects.

Market

Expanding export markets to more

countries.

Focusing on interior projects for large-scale
constructions in the Northern region and

across the country.

Management

BKG VIET NAM

Bl BKG |
OUTDOOR CATEGORY 2025

‘““*ﬁ
e

Training to enhance the competence and sense of responsibility of the company's management
team. Each management level must have a detailed work plan for daily. weekly. monthly. and
quarterly tasks. adjusting as needed based on actual conditions.

Implementing salary and bonus policies.

along with responsibility-based salary

deductions. to increase proactiveness and work efficiency. Annually. in June. the
company conducts a review and adjustment of employee salaries accordingly.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT

As a company operating in the wood
manufacturing industry. BKG Vietnam is
well aware of the environmental impact of
its activities. Therefore. environmental and
social responsibility is one of the key

priorities of BKG Vietnam's management
team.

BKG Vietnam fully supports and strictly
adheres to the company's sustainable
development goals by complying with
environmental protection standards.
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The business and production activities of BKG
Vietnam primarily impact the environment
through the following factors:

* Raw Materials

* Energy Consumption

» Water Consumption

» Environmental Protection (in compliance with
legal requlations)

The main raw materials for interior production
currently consist mainly of wood and boards.
Right from the selection and processing stages
of input materials. BKG Vietnam ensures strict
guality control to minimize environmental
impact during the production process and
output stage. BKG Vietnam adheres to strict
quality standards. technical criteria. and waste
treatment methods to ensure safety and
environmental friendliness.

Additionally. fire prevention and safety
measures at factories and production
workshops are strictly implemented and fully
integrated from the construction phase.
Environmental hygiene processes. along with
employee health and safety. are monitored
weekly. monthly. and quarterly to maintain the
best welfare conditions for workers.

For board materials. BKG Vietnam uses high-
quality. certified boards sourced from
reputable domestic suppliers or imports.
Roundwood is legally procured from
households authorized by local authorities
(People’s Committees) for harvesting. with F5C-
certified plantation forest origins.

Motably., with & nearly 500-hectare
afforestation project. BKG Vietnam not only
ensures a sustainable raw material supply but
also contributes to environmental protection.

Energy Consumption: The company
consistently implements appropriate
production and business plans to minimize
overtime waork. thereby keeping electricity
consumption during peak hours at a low level.
Water Consumption: The main business and
production activities of BKG Vietnam currently
have minimal impact on water resources.
Environmental Protection: Thanks to the
implementation of an advanced dust extraction
system and modern painting production lines.
the manufacturing environment is always kept
safe and clean. Notably. in the BSCI (Business
Social Compliance  Initiative)  standard
assessment for the factory. the "Protection of
the Environment” criterion received a B rating.
For agricultural operations. all fertilizers and
pesticides used are officially approved and
applied in accordance with VietGAP standards.

Based on this report. BKG Vietnam commits to
conducting jts business and production
activities in @ manner that does not harm the
natural ecological environment. All employees
at BKG Vietnam recognize and uphold
environmental protection as a fundamental
principle for sustainable. effective. and socially
supported business operations.

Modern Dust Extraction System
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BKG VIETNAM'S SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES

The "Sharing is Unity" Fund of BKG Vietnam was established in 2019 to support employees and

the community in overcoming difficulties. After two years of operation. the fund has not only

provided significant material support but. more importantly. has fostered a strong sense of

humanitarian spirit.

BKG VIETNAM'S ACTIVITIES FOR EMPLOYEES

HUMAN RESOURCE STRATEGY

BKG Vietnam always prioritizes and considers
human resources as a core factor and a
valuable asset. Therefore. all activities at BKG

Vietnam place “People” at the center. One of
the key values that BKG Vietnam fosters and
continuously promotes is a positive.
professional. and
environment.

energetic work

At BKG Vietnam. it is not only the voices of
senior management that carry weight—every

opinion and idea from employees at all levels
iz valued. listened to. and acknowledged. The
company ensures that each individual has the
opportunity to maximize their strengths and
contribute to the overall growth of the
business.

BKG Vietnam continuously strives to create a
work environment based on respect. trust.
and teamwork. where employees collaborate
to achieve outstanding results. At the same
time. it is a place where individuals can find
joy and meaning in their work.

With this foundation. BKG Vietnam's
recruitment goal is to attract and welcome
talents who aspire to work. contribute. and
fully utilize their skills. expertise. and
craftsmanship in the company's shared
development.
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Upholding the principle of "Unity is Sharing." BKG Vietnam annually organizes community activities
to honor outstanding employees and teams. support those in difficult circumstances. and balance
corporate interests with employee welfare.

The company also places great emphasis on training and developing human resources. focusing
on enhancing skills and professional expertise.

This is not only the responsibility of the Human Resources department but also a shared duty of
every individual at BKG Vietnam. Notably. the company's leadership team remains fully
committed. working together to strategize. develop. and create the most effective work
environment for all employees.

GIFTING ON SPECIAL OCCASIONS

On special occasions. all employees receive meaningful gifts as part of the company’'s welfare
program. aimed at encouraging team spirit and motivation in the workplace.
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GIFTING FOR WORKERS IN DIFFICULT CIRCUMSTANCES

Every year. the company reviews the situations of workers facing hardships to understand their
needs and provide timely support through cash gifts. This is one of the company's meaningful
initiatives to care for employees’ well-being. offering encouragement and motivation to help them
overcome challenges.

TRAVEL & TEAMBUILDING

Each year. BKG Vietnam organizes

teambuilding and company trips for all These activities help reduce work stress.

employees. strengthen team spirit. and enhance
' corporate culture. contributing to a more

positive and cohesive work environment.




| ANNUAL REPORT 2024 BKG VIET NAM

REPORT AND EVALUATION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

General Assessment of the Company's Performance in 2024

At BKG Vietnam. the Chairman of the Board of Directors (BOD) is separate from the General Director.
ensuring transparency. clarity in management. and greater accountability in company operations. The
BOD closely monitors the company's business and production activities to develop appropriate plans
and strategies. making necessary adjustments when external factors impact operations.

In 2024. the BOD of BKG Vietnam Investment Joint Stock Company held 11 meetings to discuss and

approve matters within its authority, with a 100% attendance rate. The key resolutions passed by the
BOD in 2024 include:

01 | 01/2024/NQ-HBQT/BKG | Approval of Related Party Transactions in 2024, | 100%
(22/01/2024)

02 | 02/2024/NO-HBOT/BKG Reviewing and summarizing the production and 100%
(12/04/2024) business activities for the first quarter of 2024.

03 | 03/2024/NQ-HDBQT/BKG | Approving all matters related to the issuance of 100%
{25/04/2024) shares for the 2022 dividend payment.

04 | 04/2024/NO-HBOT/BKG Choosing a consulting firm to finalize the legal | 100%
(06/05/2024) procedures for the BKG Vietnam Wood

Manufacturing Plant Complex project.
05 | 05/2024/NQ-HBQT/BKG | Planning the deployment of investment projects 100%

(01/06/2024) for the second half of 2024.

06 | 06/2024/NO-HBOT/BKG Seftting the final registration date for the 2022 100%
{12/06/2024) stock dividend payment. ‘

07 | 07/2024/NQ-HPQT/BKG | Selecting auditing firms for mid-year review and | 100%
(26/06/2024) annual audits for 2024.

08 | 08/2024/NQ-HDQT/BKG | Approving the increase of charter capital. | 100%
(08/07/2024) amendments to the Company Charter. and the

registration and listing of additional shares issued
for dividend payments.

09 | 09/2024/NQ-HDBQT/BKG | Registering the trading date for additional shares | 100%
{20/07/2024) issued for the 2022 dividend payment.
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10 | 10/2024/NQ-HDBQT/BKG | Approving the partial divestment of equity in the 100%
(27/12/2024) subsidiary. lade De Mai Chau Joint Stock
Company.
11 | 11/2024/NO-HBQT/BKG Concluding and summarizing the business and 100%
{31/12/2024) production activities for the entire year 2024.

The Board of Directors has carried out its supervisory and directive functions over the Executive

Board. addressing arising issues within its authority and facilitating the Executive Board's

management. The Board’s oversight and direction of the Executive Board in 2024 are as follows:

Supervising the implementation of resolutions issued by the Board of Directars (BOD) and
the General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS).

Executing project-related tasks in 2024 to ensure timely operation. primarily focusing on the
BKG Vietnam Wood Manufacturing Complex and the Jade De MAICHAU — The Legends
Ecotourism and Resort Project.

Monitoring compliance with the Law on Enterprises. the Law on Securities. industry-specific
legal regulations. as well as the Company’s Charter and internal governance regulations.
Overseeing business operations. cost control. and implementing solutions to enhance
operational efficiency on a quarterly basis.

Directing and supervising the 2023 Annual Report.

Ensuring that the Executive Board adheres to all matters approved in Resolution
01,/2024/NQ-GMS/BKG and the BOD's resolutions throughout 2024,

Instructing the Executive Board and relevant departments to organize and convene the 2024
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

Enforcing strict compliance with the quarterly. semi-annual. and annual financial reporting
requirements.

Supervising the Executive Board in business operations. market expansion. and customer

acquisition. with a focus on expanding domestic ond export markets.

Business Performance Report for 2024

Net revenue: VND 288,726,652,811, an increase of 55% compared to 2023.
Profit after corporate income tax: VND 14,868,288,906, an increase of 38% compared to 2023

Remuneration for the Board of Directors (BOD) and the Supervisory Board (SB)
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The Company's Board of Directors reports the remuneration plan for the BOD and the Supervisory
Board in accordance with the resolution of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders as

follows:
Number of Remuneration Total Annual
Members (VND/person) Remuneration (VND)
1 Board of Directors 5 WMND 5,000,000 per VMND 300,000,000
person
7 sy pervisory Board 3 VND 3,000,000 per VMWD 108,000,000
person

Board of Directors' Plan for 2025

Immediately after the issuance of the Resolution of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders. the Board of Directors (BOD) commits to exercising its powers and duties in
accordance with the Company's Charter. At the same time. it will focus on the following key

solutions:

Key Tasks:

= Closely monitor the implementation of the key targets assigned by the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders.

» Maintagin regular BOD meetings and promptly convene extraordinary meetings when
necessary to issue resolutions within its authority. addressing challenges in the Company’s
operations and ensuring the achievement of set objectives.

- Strengthen legal risk management. internal control. and corporate governance to enhance
operational efficiency.

- Seek and expand export markets while boosting business activities in the domestic market,

- Supervise and accelerate the completion of legal procedures and the implementation of the
"BKG Vietnam Wood Production Complex” and the "Jade De MAICHAU — The Legends" eco-resort
project.

- Explore new investment projects.

REPORT AND ASSESSMENT OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

In 2024. the Supervisory Board conducted monitoring and inspections regarding the
implementation of the 2023 business objectives set by the Board of Directors (BOD) and the
Executive Board. Additionally. it reviewed the legality and rationality of the 2023 business activities
based on the resolutions passed by the General Meeting of Shareholders.
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The

Supervisory Board also held meetings. assigned tasks to each member. and monitored the

implementation of the General Meeting of Shareholders' resolutions by the BOD and the Executive

Board.

Review and inspection of compliance with internal regulations and procedures.
Supervision of the organization of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.
Monitoring and auditing of financial reports for Q1. Q2. Q3. Q4. and the full year 2024.
including review reports.

Selection of an independent auditing firm: Based on the selection criteria approved by the
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. the Supervisory Board worked with suitable firms
to finalize the selection and proposed approval to the Chairman of the BOD for contract
signing.

Reporting to shareholders on the supervision of the BOD and Executive Board's activities
in 2024.

Supervisory Responsibilities: The Head of the Supervisory Board participated in all BOD
meetings to stay updated and acted as the meeting secretary to ensure that resolutions
were issued objectively.

Information Disclosure: The Head of the Supervisory Board is responsible for information
disclosure at BKG Vietnam. ensuring that all periodic and extraordinary disclosures are
accurate and timely.

Monitoring legal compliance. adherence to the Company's Charter. and implementation of
General Meeting resolutions.

Supervising the implementation of investment projects in 2024.

Regularly assessing the Company's financial status to provide observations. warnings. and
recommendations to the BOD and Executive Board. helping to improve the company's
operational efficiency.

Meetings Attendance

Attended Rate

1 Mr. Bang Phudc e 2/2 100%
Mr. Ta Quang Diing 2/2 | 100%

Ms. Phan Thi Thu Ha 2/2 | 100%

Review of Business Performance

Based

records and accounting books for 2023. the 288.73 nillion
Supervisory Board reports the business

on the examination and review of Met revenue from sales and services: VMND

an increase of 55%
compared to 2023

performance results as follows:
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Profit after corporate income tax: VND Total assets (capital sources): VND 796.7
14 .87 billion, an increase of 38% compared billion, a decrease of 13% compared to 2023
to 2023.

Supervision of the Board of Directors. Executive Board Members. and Employees

Through the supervision of the Company's business management activities and the review of the
Quarterly Financial Reports. Semi-Annual Financial Reports. and the 2024 Annual Financial Report.
the Supervisory Board provides the following assessment:

= The Beard of Directors (BOD) and Executive Board have consistently complied with all legal
requlations. Each member has fulfilled their assigned roles and responsibilities in accordance
with the Company’s Charter and the Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

» The BOD and Executive Board have effectively managed the Company. formulating business
strategies aligned with market conditions. Despite the challenges in 2024. they implemented cost-
saving measures. sought new customers. and expanded business markets to sustoin operations.

- The BOD and Executive Board actively collaborated with the Supervisory Board. ensuring
smooth communication. coordination. and the provision of necessary documents for oversight of the
Company's business activities in 2024.

Supervisory Board's Work Plan for 2025

To fulfill its oversight responsibilities in accordance with the Law on Enterprises and the Company's
Charter. the Supervisory Board has set the following work plan for 2025:

Ensure timely and accurate information disclosure in compliance with legal regulations.
= Review the accuracy. legality. and transparency of annual. semi-annual, and quarterly financiaf
reports.
Inspect accounting records. bookkeeping entries. financial documents. and other relevant
materials of the Company.
- Monitor the implementation of resolutions approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.
Ensure compliance with laws. the Company’s Charter. and internal regulations in corporate
management and operations.
« Recommend corrective actions for any identified violations.
= Supervise the execution of the 2025 business plan. as approved by the 2025 Annual
GeneralMeeting of Shareholders.
- Hold regular and extraordinary Supervisory Board meetings as deemed necessary.
= Perform other duties as prescribed by law.
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SOME OUTSTANDING PRODUCTS AND PROJECT

Some Major Ongoing Projects

The year 2024 marked significant breakthroughs in investment activities. creating a strong
foundation for BKG Vietnam's business and production operations. Currently. BKG is implementing
manufacturing plant investment projects and real estate projects.

Project: BKG Vietnam Wood Manufacturing Complex

Location: Tan My Commune. Lac Son District. Current status: The entire site clearance has
Hoa Binh Province been completed. and the project is now in
Scale: 24.2ha the final stage of completing legal

procedures. Construction is expected to
begin in Q2 of 2025.

Total investment for Phase: 298 billion VND

Project Benefits:

VIEE LAM

THU MUA GO KED NGUDI DAN

Bao ti taan b gh tnon cho rgusl din
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Investment Categories of the Project
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Tourism & Resort

Project: Jade De MAICHAU — The Legends Eco-

The Mark of a Legend...

Location: Tong Dau and Dong Tan Communes. Mai Chau District. Hoa Binh Province

Total Area: 60 ha

Resort & Hospitality Zone: 10.81ha
Sports & Green Space: 17.3ha
Water Landscape Area: 17.98ha

Hoa Binh. as its name suggests. embodies a
land rich in natural beauty. cultural heritage.
and a harmonious way of life. perfectly
aligned with the aspirations of the present.

From Hanoi. travelers can reach this stunning
destination via multiple scenic routes:

Following the Ho Chi Minh Highway. passing
through Luong Son. Kim Boi. Lac Thuy. Yen
Thuy. and Lac Son.

Taking National Highway 6 or Thang Long
Boulevard. which leads through Luong Son.
Hoa Binh City. and connects to Cao Phong.
Tan Lac. and Mai Chau. with an alternative
route towards Da Bac.
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Whichever path one chooses. they will be
greeted by endless rolling mountains and
lush greenery. The roads weave through
breathtaking
ascending to the peak of Cun Pass.

landscapes—sometimes

sometimes soaring above the clouds at
Thung khe Pass. Other times. they wind into
fertile lands abundant with sweet oranges
and sugarcane in Cao Phong. follow the
legendary Truong Son road linking Lang
Beach to Chao Beach. or trace the Boi River.
lined with lush tea plantations. Along the
journey. travelers can soak their feet in the
therapeutic hot mineral springs of Kim Boi. or
simply breathe in the cool. refreshing breeze
over the vast Hoa Binh Lake.

PROJECT OBJECTIVES

H Becoming a Regional Trade and Tourism Hub

H Reviving Traditional Cultural Heritage

The Jade De MAICHAU — The Legends project
enjoys a prime location. serving as the
gateway to Mai Chau District. With one side
facing the national highway and the other
backed by majestic mountains. all encircling
a serene natural lake. this project promises to
be an idyllic retreat for visitors. More than
just a luxury getaway. it carries a mission to
preserve the thousand-year-old cultural
heritage of Mai Chau in particular and Hoa
Binh in general.

At present. the project has completed
compensation and land clearance. and legal
procedures are expected to be finalized by
Q4 of 2025. paving the way for construction.

ﬂ Establishing a Landmark Destination — When people think of Hoa Binh and its scenic travel

routes. they will immediately think of Jade De Mai Chau.

Key Landmarks of the Project
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Central Square

# Clock Tower — The iconic symbol of the project.

# Ethnic Cultural Museumn — A place where tourists can explore local traditions. distinctive
cultural features. and handcrafted products.

# Main Square — A venue for cultural performances. night markets. and entertainment areas.

Outdoor Performance Stage: A dedicated space for cultural and artistic performances. showcasing
traditional and contemporary entertainment.

Infinity Pool & Teambuilding Area
+ Lakeside Walking Path — A scenic trail for relaxation and sightseeing.
+ Infinity Pool — Offering breathtaking views. blending seamlessly with nature.

« Teambuilding Zone — Designed for group activities. corporate retreats. and outdoor
challenges.



ANNUAL REPORT 2024 BKG VIET NAM

Service Area. Shophouse: Restaurants. cafés. bars. spas. and shops... All the needs of visitors will
be fully met here.

Resort Villa Complex

Once operational. the project will offer the market 450 luxury resort villas with sizes ranging from
120m? to 450m?,
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The National Happiness Center of Bhutan deeply embodies the country's unigue identity



ANNUAL REPORT 2024 BKG VIET NAM

Ceramics Museum

Primary School — A Beacon of the Highlands

Some Notable Products and Projects of 2024

Finger joint office. and public architectural interiors.
Finger joint have a wide range of applications Therefore. the company has identified this

in furniture production. including household.
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product as a key focus in its commercial
manufacturing activities.

Currently. due to its broad applications and
relatively simple production process. the
supply of Finger joint is quite abundant and
diverse. After years of operation and
accumulated experience. the company has
built a solid customer base with demand
reaching hundreds of cubic meters per
rmornith.

With a branch located in the largest forestry
material region of the Northwest. the
company enjoys a stable supply of raw
materials in both quantity and price.
Procuring materials directly from local agents
and households helps reduce input costs
compared to other distributors. thereby
increasing the company’s profitability.

Agricultural Products

With a farm spanning tens of hectares and nearly 4.000 orange trees in Cao Phong. Hoa

Binh. BKG Vietnam's Cao Phong orange brand is gradually gaining positive recognition from

consumers for its guality and. most importantly. its health safety.
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Avoiding preservatives and using fertilizers in appropriate doses and timing before harvest are the
top priorities BKG sets for its agricultural products.

Interior and Exterior Products

(Excerpt from the BKG Vietnam Catalogue Collection)
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BO COLLECTION

ALICE
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BO suu tap ndl thdt Alice mang phong cdch vintage thanh lich,
st dung gd keo cdo cude gid ¢8 vol bd mat van gé doc ddo,
tgo cdm glac méc mac nhung ddy dn tuong. VOl k&t cdu bén
chée, chiu lue t&t, Allcs khong chi dém bao finh thdm my mé con
st dung 1au dal. Thist k& tinh 18, phd hop nhiéu khéng glan nhu
phong khach, phéng ngu, quan cd phé, homastay. Allce mang
dén vé dep hodl 8, 8m cing nhung khong kdm phdin sang trong.
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BO COL LECT'ON Erattan mang phong cdch Indechine tinh 18, k&t hop glda
e khung gb s6i sang mau va méy tre dan thi cong. Erattan

I8y cam hiing 1 nghd thuat dan I&t fruyén thdng cda iang
qua viat Nam. Vol chdét Isu ban dep, chéic chdn, thich nghi

&t vol khi hau viat Nam, Erattan khéng child lua chon hodn
hdio cho khéng glan s8ng ma con 16n vinh gid 1 thd céng
my nghé. Thidt k& thanh lich, hdl hda gida nét cb didgn va
hién dal, Erattan phu hop volnhda &, qudn cd phé, homestay,
rasort mang dam hol thd Bong Duong.
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BO COLLECTION
EURASIAN

Eurasian mang phong cach Industrial manh mé va
phéng khodng, danh cho gldl ré yau thich su pha
céich, déc la. K&t hop glia gd keo cdio cudc va
khung chén sét, Eurasian mang dén cém gldc chée
khée, bén ving. Thi&t k& manh ma, ca tinh, pha hop
vol c&in hd hien dal, gudn cé phé, studio...

m-am VIET NAM




BO COLLECTION
IVIAN

ivian mang phong cach Indochine Viét Nam, 13y
cdm hing 1 ndl thdt nhéd cd Bdc BO, gol nét hodi
niém vé c8 kinh. Su k&t hop gloa gb s8i lau déu 16
van v mét gd son hidu (ng gid son mdi, hoa vén
thd céim dén tdc tao nan vé dep tinh 18, sang trong.
Chdit Isu bén dep. chdc chdn, phi hop vol nhing
khang glan mang dam ddu an van hda Viat,

PORTFOLIO- ﬂ
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BO COLLECTION

RUSTY

SAM

BO MAU
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Phd cdich frong su kSt hop chdt lleu: gd tu nhign vél khung sat - bo suu tap finh
t8 dén fing chl 118t RUSTY mang trong minh dudng nét manh mé va hién dai, da
dang k&t hop va bdl fri frong da dang khong glan s8ng khdc nhau cng nhu phal
hop vl cac sén phdm nol that khac dé tao nen mot khong glan song hign dal va
fién nghl.

BO MAU SANG
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BO COLLECTION
CORFU - GO 501

Su khéo 160 k&t hop mau sée tusng phén val didm
nhdn 1 gd 58l 181 mdu mang dan frdl nghlém hinh
&nh ddc dao frong ting san phdm, BO suu tap ERA
gd s8i iy nhién st dung ngh& thudt tuong phdn mdu
sfic sang - 16l fron phu Kisn: k& tivi, gludng. 10, bén
an.... phi hop vol mol khong glan ndl that khdac nhau
1 18l gldn d&n sang trong.

A
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BO COLLECTION
LIMA

LIMA mang phong cdach hién dal tao nén khong
glan séng ddy finh thém my vé thi vi. Tron b suu
tap st dung chét llsu gd tu nhign Iam ndl bat diém
nhdén thist k8 vol cde dudng thdng. dang hinh hoc
too nén nét dep dao dao va an tuong cho khach
hang. Phong cdch hign dal gol 18n 18l 56ng don gldn
nhung thanh lich.
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BO COLLECTION

m-am VIET NAM

0Z0

Dep, la mét va déc déo 1a nét dep dac frung tao
nén sdc hit clia bd 0Z0. Kndng chi don thudn 14
Iam ton 18n vé dep tu nhian ctia gd 1 mau s&e dén
cac dudng van mé tac phdm vl su ka8t hop hodn
h&o glda mau sdc va dudng nét tu nhien cdaa gb.
Cac thanh g ghép doc, van g tron cling ndt ndt tu
nhlgn 1a dém nhdn trong mdl san pham.



BC) COLLECTION B& suu tap ndl that LEANDRO 1 su k&t hop hal hda gltia y&u

18 thél frang vé nét ¢d dién xua i, tal hién tron ven linh hén

I. E A N D R 0 chdt l18u g keo véo fing dudng nét sén phdm.
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BO COLLECTION

m-am VIET NAM

LUNA

Nét ddc trung cia bd suu tGp LUNA chinh 13 hidu
Ung hinh hoc déi xiing ducc thé hlén & nét tinh 18,
Nhing ddl gb duoc x8p dan chéo vol su chinh chu
dén ting chl 18t 10 ddé cho ra dal hidu Ung 3D hinh
hoc da dang & mél gde nhin.




BO GHE SOFA XKBO1

+ Chéit liéu: Gb keo

+ KT sén phém:
Ghé& dai: 190x70x65 cm
Ché ngdn: 69x70x65 cm
Ban: 120x57x21 cm
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Vi LAT SAN XKVO1

* Chét lidu: G keo
+ KT sén phém: 30x30x24mm

Vi LAT SAN XKV02

+ Chéit lidu: Gd keo
« KT sén phdéim: 30x30x24mm

m-am VIET NAM
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KE TREO QUAN A0

* Chét lieu: G& théng hodn
thién lau déu

« KT 5éin phéim: 97x38x150cm

GIA TREO QUAN A0

* Chét lieu: G& théng hodn
thién lau déu

« KT sén phéim: Caoo 1ms,
Thén 40x40mm

TAB DAU GIUONG

35 x 35 x45cm

* Chéit ligu: G& théng hodn
thién lau ddu

« KT sén phéim: 25 x 35 x 45cm




BO BAN AN INTERBUILD
+ Chét lidu: Gb keo

+ KT séin phém:
Ghd: A97x410:Q00mm
Ban: 1180 x740 x 734mm;

m-BKG VIET NAM



HOP BUNG QUAN A0
« Chétt lidu: G& thong hodn thisn lau ddu
« KT séin phém: 50:50x50cm

KE GIAY

+ Chét lidu: G& thong hodn thisn laou ddu
« KT séin phém: 63x30x52cm
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BO BAN GHE CHAN SAT
COLLECTION OF QUTDOOR

Pep. la mét va doc ddo Ia nét dep dac
fnung too nén sdc hat cda san phdm.
Khong chi don thudn 1a 1am 18n 18n vé
dep tu nhi&én cta gd 1 mdu sdc dén cac
dudng ven ma sén pham vol su k&t hop
hodn hao glda mau sdc vé dudng nét tu
nhi&én cta gé. Cac thanh gb ghép k&t hop
vl chl ti5t chan s&t tao nén su tinh 18, hisn
dal.
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BAN AN GO NGOAI TROI
COLLECTION OF QUTDOOR

M6t chigc ban &n dal kich thude I6n hodan hdo cho vige &n uding ngodl trél hodc trong nhd hodc
tu tép & nhing nol khac nhau, chding han nhu san sau, s&n thuong, bén hd bol, phéng dn, v.v. cho
10 - 12 ngudil,

Mat ban gb tu nhidn nguyén khdl xd Iy, chd tac ky ludng bén bl, khéng thdm nudc, cd thé chiu
duoc nhidu didu kién thol 18t khac nhau. Va vél su khéo 160 tinh 18, b8 mdt min mang va khéng cé
gd. B&n canh dé, cdc goc bo frdn an todn ¢6 thé ngdn nglda va cham vé tinh mét cdch hisu qua.
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CHAU HOA NGOAI TROI

COLLECTION OF QUTDOOR

Chau hoa gd ngodl 1ol BKG c6 rdt nhisu méau ma va kich thudc da dang nén
ban ¢ thé dng dung nd dé trang tri cdnh quan cong cdng, frang i qudn cd
pha, Iam fi8u canh ban cong. tang thuong.

Chau hoa gé ngodl trél duoc 1ém béng gb thong tu nhién cd dd bén vuot tol,
khéng phal mau, chiu duoc cdc tac dong cia mél frudng, khdng so ndat vo. 56
hilu thist kS théng minh o thé st dung 1am ghs ngdl doc sach, nghl ngol thu
glan val khé nding chiu luc 16t

—
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CHAU HOA NGOAI TROI
COLLECTION OF QUTDOOR

Chau gb trdng <Ay I mdt frong nhidng xu
hudng mdl dugc nhidu ngudl ua chudng hign
nay khong chi dép Ung tiéu chi v& do bén;
nhing chic chau cay bdng gd con cuc ky
than thisn vl mol frudng.

Thigt k& hien dal, t8l glan phd hop cho van
phong, nha riéng, siéu thl mua sém, khach
san, qudn bar, vudn ban cong. dd trang i
I3m vusn tal nhé.

Drain Holes
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CONG TRINH KINH DOANH
TIEU BIEU
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RESORT

THIET KE & THI CONG NOI THAT RESORT CAO CAP

"BKG Viét Nam tu hao 1a don vl hang ddu cung cdp dich vu fodn dién trong inh vuc
thist k&, thl céng va glam sat ndl - ngodl thdt. Val ddl ngld ki8n fric su khoéng nglng
sang tao va dél mdl tu duy ching tol hoat ddng vdl s ménh "Ml cong frinh khong
chi ding chan & finh thdm my ma con mang dén su tidén ich, xing t&m déng cdp’

La dol tac tin cy thidt k8, thl cong ndl thdt cho nhidu resort, khach saon coo cdp,
hang sang frén todn gudc hién nay ching tOl da thuc hign val vo 36 du an 16n, nhd
khdc nhau cd thé k& dén: Ivory Resort, Flamingo, Tomodachi Retreat - Lang Mit...

BKG Viét Nam sU cung da dang cac vat Isu ndl thdt k&t hop val cac gidl phdp 161 uu chl phi 1
glal doan thist k& glip khach hang thuc hign hoa y tudng cong finh nhu mong dol.”

PORTFCGLIO- m



m-am VIET NAM



IVORY

SL\I LSORT

v ﬂm ren /

66

6.64°
e & : B -l. ‘
Khu trung tam

cong dong,

R 19.5
3 e e s Khunha &
faf ¥ -
. Fie
¥ =

Tong dién tich du an

11.2T°

Khu thuong mai
va dich vu

28.65"

Khu canh guan mat nuac
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VILLAS & RESORT

@ IVORY

Vi tri: Hoa Binh
Thiét ké ndi that: BKG Design
Thi céng: BKG Vietnam

Ivory Villas & Resort ndm cdch frung t&m Ha
Mol 44 ki, cdch khu du llch Kim Bol 20 km va
Vudn Qubc Gla Ba Vi 20 km va cac dism gidl
tri nhu sé&n gold Phonelx, Skylaks, v.v.. Bdc bist,
Ivory Villas & Resort ndm & vl 1 ding glda ndl
rung thien nhign nol clia ngd du lich Tay Bac.
Tuy ndim ngay mét dudng Quic Lo 6 nhung khu
biét thu Ngda Vol cuia Ivory van dam bdo su yén
finh khl &n minh glda khoéng glan cdy xanh lang
man xing dang 1a thién dudng nghi dudng fal
ngoal & HG Nl

L L L L Lol
y 7777

Hon cd mdt nol nghl dudng, Ivery Villas & Resort
con mang 19l cho khach hang nhing 1rdl
nghlém kho quén, thu thdl gidia thién nhilén xanh
mat cua Nl ing. D8 truysn tal thong diep ndy
BKG Viét Nam da x&y dung phong cdch thist
kS hlen dal f1eu chudn vol nhing ddc didm nol
béat nhu gam mau trung finh, cach bal ti ndl
that vé vat llsu s dung 161 gién nhém ton 1en
yB8uU 16 hda hop val thisn nhién va 181 da khong
glan sdng, 0 dé mang Igl gid frl nghi dudng
dich thuc cho khach hdng trong quad frinh sd
dung.

L.
f
l:
7
V

@
/
:
/
4

Chat héu su dung chu yéu trong du an doi vdi
phan ddé noi that 12 gd thit va gb cong nghiép
phu veneer - su lua chon thich hdp cho khéng
gian song. Budng nét tinh xao gan gdi nhu
van go két hdp va6i mau tu nhién trdm am cda
vat lidu tao nén khong gian am ap va co chiéu
s3u. Ngoai ra, yéu to cong ve&nh, moi mot cua
vat ligu cling dudc han ché mét cach tdi da
ma van dat tham my, tigt kiém chi phi.
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Q IVORY

IVORY VILLAS & RESORT Dién tich: 250 m?

HOA BINH
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IVORY VILLAS & RESORT Dién tich: 250 m?

HOA BINH
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IVORY VILLAS & RESORT Dién tich: 250 m?

HOA BINH
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AN PHUCMON Dien tich: 400 m?

HA NG
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AN PHUC MON
HA NOI

Vi

Dién tich: 400 m?
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MONACO QUANG NINH

QUANG NINH




MONACO QUANG NINH

QUANG NINH
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TOMODACHI RETREAT - LANG MIT Dién tich: 400 m?

TRAI LANG - SON TAY - HA NOI
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TOMODACHI RETREAT - LANG MIT Dién tich:400 m?

TRAI LANG - SON TAY - HA NOI
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KHU NGHI DUGNG JADE MAI CHAU

PHONG CACH: INDOCHINE
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KHU NGHI DUGNG JADE MAI CHAU

PHOMNG CACH: INDOCHINE
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BAR & RESTAURANT, SPA

THIET KE & THI CONG NOI THAT NHA HANG & SPA

V6l hon 8 ndim kinh nghiém frong inh vuc fu van thiét k8, san xudt va thi cong ndl thdt ching 101
tu hdo I ngudl ban déng hanh tao ndn hang trém cong finh H8n ich, gidl ti mang ddu 8n ca
finh réng khong ha rén I&n nhung dam bdo mang dén khong glan thu gian dich thuc. M&I du an
chiing 16l thuc hién d&u chin chu frong fing chi 118t nhd nhét va thél hén vao vat 18u, anh sang
dé bién chiing tré thanh tac phdm nghd thudt.
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HOUSE OF BARBAARD - MELIA HOTEL

HA NOI

Dién tich: 500 m?




HOUSE OF BARBAARD - MELIA HOTEL Dien tich: 500 m?2
HA MOI
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HOUSE OF BARBAARD - MELIA HOTEL Dién tich: 500 m?2
HA NOI




IVORY SPA Dién tich: 250 m?

HOA BINH
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IVORY SPA Dién tich: 250 m?

HOA BINH
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AN HOTEL - LOBBY Dién tich: 300m?

HO BA MAU, HA NOI

| o WA
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AN HOTEL - LOBBY Dién tich: 300 m2

HO BA MAU, HA NOI
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DU AN TOA TAU CHAMPA

PHONG CACH: TRADITIONAL

Dién tich: 60 m?/1toa




NHA HANG PUB NINH BINH

MINH BINH

Dién tich: 60 m?

PORTFOLIO- m




NHA HANG PHO LANH Dién tich: 105 m?

PHONG CACH: INDOCHIME
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NHA HANG PHG LANH Dién tich: 105 m?

PHONG CACH: INDOCHINE
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OFFICE

THIET KE & THI CONG NOI THAT VAN PHONG LAM VIEC

BKG Viét Nam tu hao duoc nhidu doanh nghl8p 15n, nhd, tin tudng glao trong trach thal
sinh khi vao khong glan 1am viae cla cong ty. Ching 181 thdu hisu duoc réng mot khong
glan lam vigc cdl md, ndng dong 1a chia khda lan 1éa nding luong tich cuc, gitp mdol
frudng Iam vigc tré ndn thodl mal, hdng thi va sang tao déng thdl nang cao hidu sudt,
chét luong cong viac.
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VAN PHONG BE&C
HA NOI
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VAN PHONG GOLDENPALM

HA NQI

RARREH

m-am VIET NAM



VAN PHONG HANDY
HA NOI

CONG TY €O PHAN
HANDY
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VAN PHONG BPG Dién tich: 1.350 m?

PHONG CACH: INDOCHINE & HIEN DA
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VAN PHONG BPG Dién tich: 1.350 m?

PHONG CACH: INDOCHINE & HIEN BAI
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VAN PHONG LEXUS THANG LONG Dién tich: 200 m?

PHONG CACH: HIEN BAI
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CAFE

THIET KE & THI CONG NOI THAT QUAN CAFE

Bon nhan su fin tudng cla khdch hdng ching 16l fu tin frong viaéc thuc hign va fruyén
tal thong disp dén vol khdch hang bding vise thue hién hda cde ¥ tudng thanh khong
glan nhu quén cafe - nol Iy tudng mé khdch hang o6 thé tan hudng su finh Iing dé Iam
vige, frd fruyan... DAc biét tal BKG Vist Nam cung cdp ndl thdt may do cao cfp hodn
hao dén tiing chil fi&t.
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CAFE GOODTIME BAC NINH

BAC NINH

FeArY
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ANIME COFFEE Dién tich: 95 m?

My
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DELASON CAFE & LOUNGE Dién tich: 86 m?

PHONG CACH: TAN €O DIEN




MYSTYQUE PARFUM & CAFE Dién tich: 160 m?

PHONG CACH: WABISABI




ANNUAL REPORT 2024 BKG VIET NAM

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL REPORT 2024
(Audited)



BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
dth Floor, HPC Landmark 105 Building, To Huu Street, Van Khe Urban Area, La Khe Ward, Ha Dong District,

Hanoi City, Vietnam

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS

The Board of General Directors of BKG Vietnam Investment Joint Stock Company (hereinafter called "the
Company™) presents this report together with the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2024,

GEMERAL INFORMATION

BKG Vietnam Investment Joint Stock Company, formerly known as DTA Vietnam Equipment Joint Slock
Company, is a Joint Stock Company eslablished and operating in Vietnam under the Certificate of Business
Registration No. 0106925814 for the first time on 12 August 2015, and the 10th amendment dated 23/07/2024
issued by the Hanoi Department of Planning and Investment.

The Company's Head Office is located at 4th Floor, HPC Landmark 105 Building, To Huu Sireet, Yan Khe
Urban Area, La Khe Ward, Ha Dong District, Hanoi City, Vielnam.

Tatal charter capital of the Company s WND 716,080,200,000 {Seven hundred sixteen billion, ninety million,
twio hundred thousand),

An ordinary share has par value of YND 10,000/share, equivalent to 71,609,020 shares.

THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT, THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AND THE

BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS
The members of the Board of Management, the Board of Supervisors, and the Board of General Directors of

the Company during the year and (o the date of this statement are as follows:
The Board of Management

Full name Position
Mr. Tran Cong Thanh Chairman
Mr. Nguyen Van Hung Member
Mr. Duong Tat Thang Meamber
Mr. Mguyen Quang Duy Mernber
Mr. Mguyen Minh Hai Membar
The Board of Supervisors
Full name Pozition
Mir. Dang Phuoc Duc Head of BOS
Ms. Phan Thi Thu Ha IMember
Mr. Ta Quang Dung Member
The Board of General Directors
Full name Position
Mr. Mguyen Van Hung General Director
Mr. Mguyen Minh Hai Daputy General Director

EVENTS ARISING AFTER THE END OF THE YEAR

There are no significant evenls occurring after the vear ended 31 December 2024, which needs to be adjusted
or presented in these financial statements,

AUDITORS

International Auditing and Valuation Company Limited has been appointed to audit the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended 31 December 2024,

v Aq |
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
4th Floor, HPC Landmark 105 Building, To Huu Street, Van Khe Urban Area, La Khe Ward, Ha Dong District,
Hanoi City, Vietnam

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS (CONTINUE)

DISCLOSURE OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of General Directors of the Company is responsible for preparing the consolidated financial
statemenls, which give a true and falr view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2024,
and ite financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vielnamese
Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to financial reporting.
In preparing these financial statements:

- Selecl suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistenthy;
- Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- Stale whether applicable accounting principles have bean followed, subjecl lo any material depariures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

- Prepare the financial stalements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that tha
Company will continue in business; and

- Design and implement an affactive internal contral system for the purpose of properly preparing and
presentling the financial statements so as lo minimize erors and frauds.

The Board of General Diractors of the Company s responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are
kept, which disclose, with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Cormpany and thal the
financial statements comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and
legal regulations relating to financial reporting. The Board of General Direclors is also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reascnable steps for the prevention and
detection of frauds and other irregularities.

The Board of General Direclors confirms that the Company has complied with the above requiremnents in
preparing these financial statements.

COMMITMENT ON INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

The Board of General Directors commits that the Company complies with Decree 155/2020/ND-CF dated 31
December 2020 of the Prime Minister detailing the implementation of a number of arlicles of the Securities
Law and the Company does nol vislate the obligation to disclose informalion as prescribed in Circular No.
96/2020/TT-BTC dated 16 November 2020 of the Ministry of Finance guiding the disclosure of information on
the stock market.

For and on behalf of The Board of General Directors,
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NGUYEN VAN HUNG
General Director
Hanoi, Vietnam

27 March 2025
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Céng ty TNHH Kiém toan va Binh gi4 Quéc té nn ﬂ
International Auditing and Valuation Company Limited

AUDIT AND VALUATION

Mo 2806,1/2024/BCTCNANV

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To: Bondholders,
Shareholders, Board of General Directors, and Board of Executive Officers
BKG Vietnam Investment Joint Stock Company

We have audited the separate financial statements of BKG Vietnam Invesiment Joint Stock Company
(hereinafter called “the Company"), prepared on 27 March 2025, as set oul from page 05 Lo page 34,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, the
cansolidated statement of income. and consolidated statemant of cash flows for the year then ended,
and the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

The Board of General Directors's Responsibility

The Board of General Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of these financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting
regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to financial reporting and for such internal control
as The Board of General Direciors determines is necessary lo enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing, Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstalement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of malerial misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due lo fraud or
error, In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial slatements in order to design audit
proceduras that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effecliveness of the Company's internal control. An audit also includes evalualing the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the Board of General Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Auditors’ Opinion

In our opinion;, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2024, and of the results of its operations and Its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting
regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating lo separate financial reporting.

LK21 Khu nhé & Béic Ha, Phuémg M& Lao, Quén Ha Bang, TP. Ha Ngi 3
LK21 Bac Ha Residential Area, Mo Lao Ward, Ha Dong District, Hanoi Glty
Tal: +84 247 303 3668 * Websile: httpe-lfiav.com.vn
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (CONTINUE)

Other Matter

The Consolidate financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2023 were
audited by another independent audit firm. The audilor expressed an unmodified opinion on those

statements on date 29 March 2024,

VU ANH TUAN

Auditor
Audit Practising Registration Certificale Audit Practising Registration Certificate
Mo, 2417-2023-283-1 Mo. 0577-2025-283-1

INTERNATIONAL AUDITING AND VALUATION COMPANY LIMITED
Hanoi, 27 March 2025
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
4th Floor, HPC Landmark 105 Building, Te Huu Street, Van Khe Urban Area,
La Khe Ward, Ha Dong District, Hanoi City, Vietnam

Form BO1-DN/HN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2024

Note Ending balance Opening balance
ASSETS Coda VND VND
A, Current Assets 100 447,967,321,580 667,914,627,452
I. Cash and cash equivalents 110 4.1 43,620,737,013 81,229,214,294
1 Cash 111 40,075,737,013 41,229,214,294
2. Cash equivalents 112 3,545,000,000 40,000,000,000
Il. Shortterm financial investments 120 4.4 - 22,000,000,000
1. Held to maturity imvestmentis 123 - 22,000,000,000
lll. Short-term receivables 130 276,402,201,868 464,362,153,197
1. Short-term receiables from customers 131 42 50 681,177,907 34,451,154, 706
2. Prepayments to suppliers in short-term 132 4.3 130,021,534, 328 anz,314, 757,672
3. Other short-term receivables 138 4.8 88,350,425 624 129,247,176,911
4. Prowsion for uncollectible short-{erm 137 (1,650,935,882) {1,650,935,392)
receivables
IV, Inventories 140 4.7 125,445,774,829 98,803,761,346
1. Inventories 141 125, 445 774 829 08 B03,761,346
V. Other short-term assets 150 2,498,607,870 1,519,498,615
1. Short-term prepaid expenzes 151 4,12 269 541,918 271,482 263
2. Deductible VAT 152 2,209,065 952 1,248 016,352
B Non-Current Assels 200 348,743,180,869 247,503,291,527
. Long-term receivables 210 64,489,291 54,505,791
1. Other long-term receiables 216 4.6 64,489,251 54 505,791
Il. Fixed assets 220 50,164,183,511 56,489,507 491
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 4.8 27,351,683,511 14,058,537.241
- Cosis 222 60,630,318 833 44,500, 251,496
- Accumulated depreciation 223 (33 278,636,322) {30, 441,694 255)
2. Intangible fixed assets 227 4.10 22,812,500,000 42 430,970,250
- Costs 228 22 812,500,000 42 430,970, 250
Hl. Investment properties 230 4.1 20,094,164,518 20,981,311,990
- Costs 231 24.840,129,972 24 840,129,872
- Accumulated depreciation 232 (4,745,965, 454) (3,858,817,982)
IV. Long-term unfinished assets 240 4.8 42,253,406,940 80,693,906,813
1. Construction in progress 242 42,253,408,940 B0,693,806,813
V. Long-term financial investments 250 4.4 236,110,000,000 £9,110,000,000
1. Investments in joint ventures and 252 147,000,000,000 -
associates
2. Imestments in other entities 253 89,110.000.000 89,110,000,000
VI. Other long-term assets 260 56,936,609 174,059,442
1. Leng-term prepaid expenses 261 412 56,936,609 174,059,442
TOTAL ASSETS (270=100+200) 270 796,710,502,449 915,417,918,979




BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

4th Fleor, HPC Landmark 105 Building, To Huu Street, Wan Khe Urban Area,
La Khe Ward, Ha Dong District, Hanei City, Vietnam

Form BO1-DN/HN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUE)

As at 31 December 2024

Ending balance Opening balance

RESOURCES Code MNote VND VND
C Liabilities 300 44 768,337,690 33,537,190,949
I. Currentliabilities 310 44,750,468,690 31,849,229 549
1. Short-term trade payables 31 4.14 5,716,254 468 5,634 214 386
2. Short-term adwances from customers 312 4,15 1,944 409,977 4,819,323 893
3. Taxes and other payables to State 313 4.15 3,328,464 441 2,835,885 147
4, Payables to employees 314 244 244 TEE 501,834,605
5  Short-term accrued expenses 315 4,17 532,272,469 429 668,098
6. Short-term uneamed revenue 318 4,18 1,080,000,000 1,080,000,000
7. Other shortterm payables 319 4.19 1,299,916,600 205,030,820
8  Short-term loans and finance lease 320 4,13 30,604, 005,565 15,843,272,000
liabilities
Il. Non-Current liabilities 330 17,869,000 1,687,961,000
1 Long-term unearned ravenus 336 4,18 - 1,080,000,000
2 Long-term loans and finance lease 338 4.13 17,869,000 607,951,000
liabilities
D Ownar's aguity 400 751,942,164,759 881,880,728,030
I. Owner's equity 410 4.20 751,942,164,759 881,880,728,030
1. Contributions from owners 411 716,080, 200,000 681,998,830,000
- Cormmon shares 471a 716,090 200, 000 687,895 830 000
2. Accumulated profit/{loss) 421 27 262, 712 484 46,645 870,571
- Accumulated profitfdioss) o the prior 421a 12, 703,480 468 36,105,322 571
year end
- Profitfloss) for the year 4214 14,559,252.076 10, 540, 548,000
3. Non-controling interests 429 8,580,252 375 183,235,027 459
Il. Funding and other funds 430 - -
TOTAL RESOURCES (440=300+400) 440 796,710,502,449 915,417,918,979

e
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NGUYEMN VAN HUNG
General Director
Hanoi, Vietnam

27 March 2025

PHAM LUONG BAO NGOC
Preparer

PHAM LUONG BAO NGOC
Chief Accountant



BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

dth Floor, HPC Landmark 105 Building, To Huu Street, Yan Khe Urban Area,
La Khe Ward, Ha Dong District, Hanoi City, Vietnam

Mau sé BO2-DN/HN

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2024

Note Curent year Prior year
Items Code VND VND
1. Gross revenue ™ 5.1 288,726,662,811 186,173,750,280
2. Rewenue deductions 02 52 - 52,637 187
3. Netrevenues (10= 0102} 10 288,726,652,811 186,121,113,093
4 Costs of sales 11 53 260,588 977 662 161,821,972,678
5. Gross profiti{loss) (20=10 - 11) 20 28,136,675,149 24,299,140,215
& Financial income 21 5.4 857,872,940 1,695,531, 287
7. Finance costs 22 5.5 1,305,080,279 1,664,046 274
- In which: interest expense 23 1,308,074, 944 1.662,374,679
B Share of profit of associates 24 - -
8. Selling expense 25 56 2,896,635 534 3,712,584 409
10, Administrative expenses 26 56 5,378,770,477 6,456,959, 771
11. Net profit/(loss) from operations 30 19,414,061,799 14,161,081,048
{30 = 20 + (21 - 22) - (25 + 26))
12. Other income 31 57 227,456,128 2817721
13, Other expenses 3z 58 1,185,056, 583 562,730,662
14. Other profiti(loss) (40 = 31 - 32) 40 (957,600,455) {533,553,451)
15. Profitf(loss) before tax 50 18,456,461,344 13,627,527,597
(50 = 30 + 40)
16. Income tax expense a1 58 3.587, 172,438 2,857, 179,702
17, Deferred income tax expense 52 - -
18. Profit’{loss) after income tax &0 14,869,288,906 10,770,347 ,895
(60=50 - 51 - 52)
19, Profit after tax attributable to owners of 61 14,559 252 016 10,540,548,000
Parent Company
20. Profit atter tax attributable to non- 62 310,036,890 229,799,895
contrelling interests
21. Eamings per share 70 6.10 208.08 154.55
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NGUYEN VAN HUNG
General Director
Hanoi, Vietnam

27 March 2025

PHAM LUONG BAO NGOC
Chief Accountant

PHAM LUONG BAO NGOC
Preparer



BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form BO9-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUE)
For the year ended 31 December 2024
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the yaar anded 31 December 2024
(indiract method)
Cod Curant year Prior year
Items 8 Note WD VML
l.  Operating activities
Profitfloss) before (ax o7 18,456,461 344 13,627 527,597
Adfustmenis for 3,897,205734 7.315464,625
Deprecialion nz 4 686 613285 5,695 670,389
Provsions 03 - 1,650,835,992
Foreign exchanges {gainoss 04 (111.812.200) (B.734.773)
(Profitiloss from investmant 05 (1,982,670,295) {1,686,781,602)
interest expense 06 1,305,074 844 1,662,374,619
Working capital adjusiments 08 22,353,667,07T8 20,942,992,222
(Increasea)decrease in rade and ather receivablas Ak (38,007,156 BE6) 196,611 385633
{Increaze)decrease In inventories 10 (26,642,013 483) (4.082,280,083)
Increasefdecrease) in rade and other payables 11 (3,704,977 ,037) {14 646,122,774
[Increase)dacrease In prepald expenses 12 67,203,330 1,284 370,820
Interest paid 14 {1,202,470.,573) {1,280,172274)
Income tax paid 15 {3,108,890,101) {8,238 414 069)
Net cash Mows fromAused in) operating activities 20 (50.244,637 452) 192,591,749, 475
.  Ivesting activities
Purchase, consiructon of fixed assets and other 21 {1,027 545,747) (28 406 429497)
leng-lerm assals
Proceeds from liquidation, sale of fixed assels and 22 25.300,000,000 -
other long-term assefts
Purchase of investment properties 23 - (22,000,000,000)
Proceads from sale of investment properiies 24 3,000.000.000 *
Acoulsition of a subsidiares, net of cash acyuired 25 - (839,110,000,000)
Praoceeds from disposal equity Investment in 26 (29,971,605 218 -
subsidiaries, netof cash disposed
Interest and dividends received 27 557 639032 1.6684,692.892
Net cash flow fromiused in) investing activities 30 (2,141,571,933) (138,831,736,605)
. Financing activities
Proceads from borrowings 33 30,266,348 566 14.949,000,000
Repayment of borowings 34 {15.488,326,597) {15,684, 272 000)
Dividands paid o aguity holders 36 - (1,266,000,000)
Net cash flow fromiused in) financing activities 40 14,778,021,96% (2,011,27 2,000}
Cash increasefidecrease) in cash and cash 50 (37.608,127 416) 51,748 740870
equivalents (50 = Z0+30+40)
Cash and cash eguivalents at 01 January (1] 81,229 214,294 20 482 041,128
Effects of Changes in Foreion Exchange Rates B1 {349 B54) (1.567,704)
Cash and cash equlvalents at 31 December (70 = 70 41 43,820,737,014

50+60+61)

e

PHAM LUONG BAO NGOC
Preparer

A

PHAM LUONG BAO NGOC
Chief Accountant
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form BO3-DN/HN
NMOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUE)
For the year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 Decembar 2024

These notes are an Integral part of and should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying financial
statements.

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3,

1.4

GENERAL INFORMATION
Structure of ownership

BKG Vietnam Investment Joint Stock Company, formerly known as DTA Vietnam Equipment Jaint
Stock Company, is a Joint Stock Company established and eperating in Vietnam under the Cerlificata
of Buziness Registration No 0106935814 for thea first time on 12 August 2015, and the 10th amendmant
dated 23/07/2024 issued by the Hanoi Department of Planning and Investment.

The Company's Head Office is located at 4th Floor, HPC Landmark 105 Bullding, To Huu Street, Van
Khe Urban Area, La Khe Ward, Ha Dong District, Hanoi City. Vietnam,

Total charter capital of the Company is WYND 716,090,200,000 (Seven hundred sixteen billion, ninely
million, two hundred thousand).

&n ordinary share has par value of VND 10,000/share, equivalent to 71,609,020 shares

The number of employees as at 31 December 2024 was 79 people (31 December 2023: 32 peopla).
Business area

The main business of the company includes:

= Using wood to manufacture other products; Produce products using bamboo, cork grass, straw,
straw, and woven fabrics,

- Wholesale, wholesale agricultural and forestry raw materials

- Sell other items to family members. Detalls: Wholesale of furniture such as bed cabinels, lables
and chairs; Wholesale of household appliances, lamps, and lighting fixdures. .

Naormal production and business cycle

The Company's normal production and business cycle is camiad out for a time period of 12 months.
The Company's structure

Ag at 31 December 2024, the Company had the following subsidiaries and associates:

Place of Dwnership tﬂt::'tg

establishment 9 Business
Namae and operation a % activities
Subsidiaries

; i o Processing of
BEG Wood Joint Stock Company Hanai 25,00%  9500% woaden produits
BKG Home Import Export Joint g o Processing of
Stock Company Hanai 98,00%  98.00% wooden products
Mai Chau Healthy Food Joint Stock . Foultry farming,
Company Fl0R: B 92.20%  99.20% farming aclivities
BKG Tan My One Member .. Processing of
Companny Limited Hoa Binh 100,00%  100,00% wooden products
BKG Doc Lap Forest Davalopment . = Afforestation and
Joint Stock Company Hoa Binh 103,000 100.00% forest care
Associates
.Jcade O Matl Gt et Stncy Hoa Binh 49.00%  495,00% Real estate sector
ompany
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPAMNY Form BO2-DN/HM
MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year ended 31 December 2024

1.5.

22,

2.3

3.2

3.3,

Disclosure of information comparability in the consolidated financial statements

The data presented in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2024 are comparable
o the corresponding figures of the prior year,

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND ACCOUNTING PERIOD
Accounting convention

The accompanying financial statements, expressed in Vietnamese Dong (VND), are prepared under
the historical cost convention and in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Slandards, accounting
regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to financial reporting.

The accompanylng financlal statements are not intended to present the financial position, results of
operalions and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted
in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

Going concemn assumption

There have been no events that cast significant doubt on its ability 1o continue as a going concern.
The company neither inlends nor is Torced to cease operations, or significantly scale back its
aperations.

Financial year

The Company’s first accounting period begins from 01 January to 31 Dacember,
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
accounting regime for enlerprises and legal regulations relating o financial reporting requires The
Board of General Directors to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assats, liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabiliies at the date of the financial
statamants and the reported amounts of revenues and expensas during the financial year (reporting
period). Although these accounting estimates are based on The Board of General Directors's best
knowledge, aclual resulls may differ from those estimates.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and
entarprises controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries) up to 31 December each year. Confral is
achieved where the Company has the power o govern the financial and operaling policies of an
investes enterprise 50 as 1o oblain benefils from ils activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of income from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries lo bring the
accounting policies used in line with those used by the Company.

Intragroup transactions and balances are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Mon-controlling interests consist of the amount of those non-controlling interests at the date of the
original business combination (see below) and the non-controlling interests” share of changas in aguity
since the date of the combination. Losses in subsidiaries are respectively attributed to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controling interests having a deficit balance.

Business combinations

On acquisition, the assets and liabilities and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their
fair values at the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the
identifiable nel assels acquired is recognised as goodwill. Any deficiency of the cost of acquisition
below the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired is credited to profit and loss in the period
of acquisition.

The non-controliing interests are initially measured at the non-controlling sharehalders’ proportion of
the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

10
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form BO9-DN/HM
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuea)
Far the year endad 31 December 2024

34,

3.5.

3.6.

3.7,

3.8.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence and thal is neither a
subsidiary nor an interast in joint venture. Significant influence Is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investes but not control or joint control over those
policias,

The results and assets and liabililies of associates are incorporated in these financizl statemeants using
the equity method of accounting. Interests in associates are carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost as adjusted by post-acquisition changes In the Company’s share of the nel
assels of the associate, Losses of an assodiate in excess of the Company’s intarest in that associale
{which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Company's nel investment
in the associate) are not recognised.

Where a group entity transacts wilh an associate of the Company, unrealised profits and losses are
eliminated to the extent of the Company's inlerest in the relevant associale

Interests in joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangerment whereby the Company and other parties undertake an
economic activities that is subject to joint control, i.e., the strategic financial and operating policy
decisions relating to the activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing contrel,

Where a group entity undertakes its activities under joint venture arrangements directly, the Company's
share of jointly controlied assets and any liabilities incurred jointly with other ventures are recognised
in the financial statements of the relevant entity and classified according to their nature. Liabilities and
expenses incurred directly in respect of interests in jointly controlled assets are accounted for on an
accrual basis. Income from the sale or use of the Company's share of the output of jointly controlled
assets, and its share of joinl venlure expenses, are recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transactions will flow toffrom the Company and their amount can be
measurad reliably.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a separate enlily in which each venture
has an interast are referred to as jointly controlled entiies. The Company reports its interests in jointly
controlled entities using the equity method of accounting.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of the Company's interest in a jointly controlled enlity is
accounted for in accordance with the Company's accounting policy for goodwill arising on the
acquisition of a subsidiary,

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company's interast in the net fair
value of the identifiable assels, liabilities and contingent llabilities of a subsidiary, associata or jointly
controlled entity at the date of acquisition,

Goodwill arsing on the acquisition of associates and jointly controlled entities is included in the camying
amount of the associates and jointly controlled entities, Goodwill arising on the acguisition of
subsidiarias is presented separately as an asset in the consolidated statement of financial position,

On disposal of a subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled entity, the attributable amount of
unamaortized goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Gain on bargain purchase

(3ain on bargain purchase represents the excess of the Company's interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assels, liabilitles and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary, associate or jointly controlled
entity at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition, Gain on bargain purchase is immediately
racognised in the consclidated statement of income at the acquisition date.

Transactions in foreign currencies

Transactions arising in currencies other than the Company's accounting currency (USD) are
accounted for at the actual exchange rate on the date of the transaction according to the following
principles:

« Operations giving rise to receivables are accounted for at the buying exchange rate of the
commercial bank where the Company appoints customers to pay;

1
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form BO9-DM/HM
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year endoed 31 December 2024

3.9,

3.10.

3.1

312

» Oparations giving rise to payables are accounted for at the salling exchange rate of the commercial
hank where the Company plans to transact; and

* For purchases of assets or expenses to be paid immediately in foreign cumrency {not using accounls
payable): purchasing foreign exchange rate of commercial banks where the company makes the
payment,

Foreign exchange rate used to reassess the balance of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies at the consolidated statement of financial position date are determined according
o the following principlas:

« Far monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are classified as other assels: purchasing
forgign exchange rate of the Bank company regularly traded; and

« For monetary items denominaled in foreign curencies are classified as liabilities: selling foreign
exchange rate of Bank company regularly traded.

All actual exchange rale differences arising during the year and differences due to reassessment of
foreign currency balances at the end of the period are accounted for in the results of operations.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term investments with maturity of no more than 03 months, highly iquid,
easily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk of convarsion to cash.

Financial investments
Hald-to-maturity investmeants

Held-to-maturity investments comprise investments that the Company has the positive intent or ability
to hold to maturity, including term deposits (commercial bills), bonds, preference shares which the
issuer shall redeam at a certain date in the future, loans held to maturity 1o earn periodic Interest and
othar hald-to-maturity investmeants,

Held-to-maturity investments are recognised on a trade date basis and are initially measured at
acquisition price plus directly attributable transaction costs. Post-acguisition interast income from held-
to-maturity investmenls is recognised in the consolidated statement of income on accrual basis. Pre-
acquisition interest is deducted from the cost of such invesiments at the acquisition date.

Held-to-malturnly investmenls are measured al cost less allowance for doubiful debts.

Allowance for doubtful debis relating to held-lo-maturity invesiments is made in accordance with
prevailing accounting regulations.

Equity investments in other entities

Equity investments in other entities represent the Company’s investments in ordinary shares of the
entities over which the Company has no control, joint control, or significant influence.

Equity investments in other entities are camied at cost less allowance for impairmeant,
Receivables

Feceivables represent the amounts recoverable from customers or other debtors and are stated at
book valus less allowance for doubtful debts.

Allowance for doubtful debts is macde for receivables that are overdue for six months or more, or whean
the debtor is in dissolution, in bankruptoy, or is experiencing similar difficulties and so may be unable
to repay the dabt.

Invantorias

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises direct matarials
and where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that have been incurred in bringing the
imnvantorias to their present location and condition.

G Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Inventories are accounted for using the perpetual inventory method,

Met realisable value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated costs to completion and
costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and distribution.
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Farm BO9-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year ended 37 December 2024

313

314,

3.15.

3.16.

3.17.

The evaluation of necessary allowance for invenlory obsoclescence follows cument prevailing
accounting regulations which allow provisions to be made for cbsolele, damaged, or sub-standard
inventories and for those which have costs higher than net realisable values as at the consolidated
statement of financial position date.

Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depraciation.

The costs of purchased tangible fixed assets compnse their purchase prices and any direclly
altributable cosls of bringing the assels o their working condilion and location for their intended use.
The costs of self-constructed or manufactured assets are the actual construction or manufacturing
cost plus installation and test running costs,

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method, as follows:

Current year

[Years]
Buildings and structuras T 0550
Machinery and equipment 03-15
Office aguipmeant 03-10
Motor vehicles 06-10

Gains and losses arising from the liguidation or sale of assels are the differences between the income
from liguidation and the remaining value of the assets and are recognized in the Income Statement.

Intangible assets
Intangible fixed asselts are long-term land use righls stated at original cost and not depreciated.
Investment properties

Investment properties including land use right, a building or a part of building, infrastructure held by
the company or by the lessee under a financial lease are used o earn rental or for capital appreciation,
Investment properties are determinad by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation, Historical
cast of investment propertias includes all the expansas paid by the company or the fair value of other
consideration given to acquire the asseats at the time of its acquisition or construction,

Subsequent expenses relating to investment properties that have already been recognized should be
added to the net book value of the investment properties when il is probable thal fulure sconomic
benefits, in excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing investment
properties, will flow to the company.

When the investment properties are sold, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation are write
off, the any profit or loss arisen are posted into the income or the expenses.

The transfer from properties owners or inventory using a real estate investment only when owners
cease using the properties and begin operating leasze to another parly or at the end of the construction
phase. Tha transfar from investment proparties to properies owners or inventory used anly whean tha
owner began fo use this asset or inftiated for the purpose of sale. The transfer from investment
properties to properties for owner's using or inventories do not change the cost or value of the
properties remaining at the date of conversion..

Construction in progress

Properties in the course of construction for production, rental or administrative purposes, or for other
purposes, are carmied at cost. Cost includes costs that are necessary to form the assets in accordancea
with the Company's accounting policy. Depreciation of these assels, on the same basis as othar
assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use,

Business Cooperation Contract
Jolntly controlled assels

The company recognized in the financial statements of the business cooperation contract in the form
of assels as follows:

13
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form B0O9-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year ended 31 December 2024

3.18.

3.19.

= The Company's share in jointly controlled assets is classified according to the nature of the assets.
= The appropriata liabilities incurred by the Company.

+ The generally liabilities arising have divived with each other parties of the joint ventures from the
operation of the joint venture.

+ Income from the sale or use of the product { service is divided from the joint venture and with the
incurrad costs from operations divided by the joint venture.

« Expenses incurred by the Company relatad to joint ventures,

The fixed assets, real estate which contribute to the capital of the business cooperalion contracts and
have no transfer of ownership to joint ownership of the joint ventures are not decreased the assels. If
the Company receives contributed assets 1o the joint venture shall be monitored as assets on behave
of keaping, not recorded as an increase in asset and capital.

The fixed assets, real estate which contributed fo capital of the business cooperation contract with the
transfer of ownership and is in the process of construction of the jointly controlled assels are decreased
the assels in the accounting books and record in cost of construction in progress. After jointly controlled
assats are completed and put into use, based on the value of assets is divided, the Company record
an increase its assets matching its using purposes.,

Jointfy controlled business

The Company recognized in the financial statements of the business coeperation conlract in the form
of business activities under the joint contral as follows:

+« The value of assels that the company owns.

« The incurred liabilities thal the Company have to pay.

» Revenue from selling goods or supplying service of joint venture.
¢« |ncurred expenseas

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses are expenses which have already been paid bul relate to resulls of operations of
multiple accounting periods.

The calculation and allocation of long-term prepaid expenses inlo production and business costs for each
accounting period are based on the nature and extent of each lype of expense to select an appropriate
dllocation method and criteria. Prepaid expenses are gradually allocated to proaduction and business
costs using the straight-line method.

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Payables and accrued expenses are recognized as the amount of money ta be paid in the future
related to the goods and services received. Payable expenses are recognized based on a reasonable
estimate of the payabie,

Payables are classified as payable to suppliers, accruad expenses, and other payables according lo
the following principles:

«  Payables to suppliers reflect the trade payables arising from commercial lransaclions belween
the Company and the seller, which is an independent entity of the Company, including the numbar
of payables on imports through trusiees.

+  Accrued expenses reflect the payables for goods and services received from the seller or provided
for the buyer, for which no invoices have yet been received from suppliers. Those payables also
reflzct the number of payables to employees on vacation wages, production, and business costs
that must accrue.

« Other payables reflect non-commercial receivables, not related to the purchase and sale
transactions.

14
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form BOS-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year ended 21 December 2024

3.20.

3.21.

3.22.

3.23.

3.24.

3.25.

Borrowings and finance lease liabillties

Loans are monitored by each lending entity, each loan agreement and the rapayment term of the
loans. In case of bomowing in foreign currency, detalled moniloring is performed by the original
currency.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated statement of income in the year when incurred
unless they are capitalised in accordance with Viethamese Accounting Standard Mo. 16 "Borrowing
costs”. Accordingly, borrowing costs directly attributable lo the acquisition, construction or production
of gualifying assels, which are assets thal necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assats, until such lime as the assels are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temparary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expendilure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
cost of those assets. For specific borrowings for the purpose of construction of fixed assets and
investmant properties, borrowing costs are capitalised even when the construction period is under 12
months.

Unearned revenus

Uneamned revenue is defined as revenue that is recelved ahead of schedule for one or more
accounting periods. This primarily consists of client prapayments far lengthy asset rentals,

The Company records unearned revenues comesponding to the obligations that the Company will
have {o perform in the fulure, When the conditions for revenue recognition are satisfied, unearned
revenue will ba shown in the consolidated statement of income for the year that corresponds to the
portion that satisfies the requiremants for revenue recognition.

Owner's equity
Capital is recorded according to the amount actually invested by shareholders.

Undistributed profil afler tax reflects the business results (profit, loss) afler corporate income tax and
the situation of profit distribution or loss handling of the Company. In case of paying dividends, the
profit to the owner axceads the undistibuled profit after tax, which can be distributed to investors
based on the capital contribution ratio after being approved by the General Meeting of Shareholdars
and after selling aside funds according te the Company's Charler and the provisions of Vietnamese
lawe,

Distribution of net profits

Profit after tax is distributed lo shareholders after an appropriation of funds under the Charler of the
Company as same as the law and is approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The distnbution of profits to shareholders is considered to non-cash itams in undistributed profit may
affect cash flow and ability to pay dividends as profit from revaluation of assets contributed as capital,
interast due o the revaluation of monetary items, the financial instruments and other non-cash items,

Dividends are recognized as liabilities when approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders [or
Dividands are recorded as a payable at the shareholder's rights date.

Revenue and earnings
Revenue from sales of finished goods and merchandise goods

Revenue from sales of finished goods and merchandise goods is recorded when simultansously
satisfy the following conditions:

* The Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods.

+ The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvament Lo the degree usually associated
with; cwnership nor effective control over the goods sald,

+ The amaount of revenue can be measured reliably.

= ltis probable that the economic benelils associated with the transaction will llow to the Company;
and.

15
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form B0O9-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year ended 31 December 2024

3.26.

3.27.

+ The costs incurmrad or to be incumed in respect of the fransaction can be measured reliably. a
Revenue from service rendered

Revenue of a fransaction invalving the rendering of services is recognised when the outoome of such
fransactions can be measured refiably, Where a transaction involving the rendering of services is
gitributable to several periods, revenue is recognisad in each period by reference (o the percentage of
completion of the transaction at the consolidated statement of financial position date of that period.
The sutcome of a transaction can be measured reliably whan all four (4) following conditions are
satisfied:

« The amount of revenue can be measured reliably
= [Itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company.

« The percentage of completion of the ransaction at the consolidated statement of financial position
date can be measured reliably; and.

« The costs incurred for the transaction and the cosls o complele the lransaction can be measured
reliably.

Revenue from sales of real estate

Sales of real estate by the Company's investors are recognized when they simultansously satisfy all
of the following conditions:

+ The real estate has been completed and transferred to the buyer, the Company has transferred to
the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the real estate,

+ The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvernant to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the real eslale sold.

« The amaunt of revenue can be measured reliably,
s The economic benefits associated with tha transaction flowed or will fiow to the Company.
+ The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the tranzaction can be measured reliably.

If customers have the right to complete the interior of the property and the Company shall complete
the interior of the property in accordance with design, and requirements of customers, the Company
recognises revenue when the main construction work is completed,

Financial income
Interest

Interest is recognized on an accrual basis, are determined on the balance of cash in bank and the
actual interest rate for each period.

Dividends and profits received

Dividends and profit shared are recognized when the Company receive the notice of dividends or profit
from the capital contribution. Dividends which received by shares. only follow up the number of shares
increasas, no recognition of the value of shares.

Cost of goods sold and service rendered

Cost of goods sold includes the cost of products, goods and service rendered during the year and is
recorded in accordance with revenue during the year, The cost of direct raw malerials consumed in
excess of normal levels, labor costs, and fixed general production costs that are not allocated to the
value of warehoused products must be immedialely calculated into the cost of goods sold (after minus

compensation, if any) even when the products and goods have not been determined to be consumed.

Selling expenses

Selling expenses reflect the actual expenses in the process of sales of goods and services rendered,
Mainly includes sales slalf salaries, sales promolion expenses, product introduction expenses,
advertising expenses and sales commissions,
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form BOS-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)

For the year ended 31 Dgr.:_ember 2024

3.28.

3.29.

3.30.

3,

General and administration expensas

General and administration expenses reflect actual expenses incurred during the general
management of the Company, mainly including expenses for labour of management department
salaries; social insurance, health insurance, lrade union fees, unemployment insurance for labour;
office equipment expenses; depreciation and amorlisalion; provision axpenses; oulside services and
other expenses.

Taxation
Income tax expanse represents the sum of the tax cumrently payable and deferred tax,

The tax cumently payable is based on taxable profit for the year, Taxable profit differs from profit before
lax as reported in the consolidated statement of income because It excludes items of income or
expanse thal are laxable or deductible in other years (including loss caried forward, if any) and it
further excludes iterns that are never taxahle or deduclible.

Deferred lax is recognised on significant differences belween carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the comesponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit
and is accounted far using consolidated statement of financial position Fability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all temporary differences and deferred tax assels are recognised
to the extent that it is probable thal taxable profit will be avallable against which deductible tempaorary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the lax rales that are expactad to apply in the period when tha liability is
setlled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates
to iterns charged or credited directiy to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred fax assels and liabilides are offset when there is a legally enforceabla right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilitles and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority and the Company intends to seltle ils current lax assets and liahiliies on a net basis,

The delermination of the tax currently payable is bassd on the current interpratation of tax regulations.
However, these regulations are subject to periodic variation and their ultimate determination depends
on the results of the tax sulhorities” examinations,

Other taxes are paid in accordance with the prevailing tax laws in Vietnam.
Financial instruments

Initial recognition

Financial assets

At the date of initial recognition, the financial assets are recognized under historical cost plus
transaction cost directly relating to procuring those financial assets,

The Company's financial assets include cash on hand, short-term deposit, short-term receivables and
other raceivahles.

Financial liabilities
Atthe date of initial recognition, financial liabilities are recognized under historical cost plus transaction
cost directfy relating to issuing those financial liabilities,

The Company’s financial liabiliies include trade accounts payable. other payables, debts and
barrowings.

Revaluation after initial recognition
At present, there are no regulafions on revaluation of the financial tools after initial recognition.
Related parties

The parlies are considered to be related if that party has the ability to control or significantly influence
the other party in making decisions on financial policies and operations. Parties are considerad a
refated party of lhe Company in case that parly is able to confrol the company or to cause material
effects on the financial decisions.

In considering the relationship of the parties involved, the nature of the relationship is mare
emphasized than the legal form of the relationship.
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2024

Form B0S-DN/HN

4,

41,

4.2,

4.3,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE PRESENTED SECTIONS ON THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand
Cash in bank

Cash equiralents (i)
Total

Ending balance Opening balance

VND YND
6,123,401,855 6,926,069,200
33,952, 335,158 34,303, 144,384
3,545, 000,000 40,000,000,000

43,620,737,013

81,229,214,294

(i} Cash equivalents are term deposits at banks with a maturity of less than 90 days.

Trade raeceivablas

Shortterm

Thang Long Urban DCI Jsc

Thang Long TG and Product Plywood JSC

Green Holidays and Investment Joint Stock Company
Vietwoodae Impart and Export Joint Stock Company
Hoa Binh Corporations Joint Stock Company

Thang Long Cultural WCI Jsc

B.U.T Sourcing limited

Others

Total

Advances to suppliers

Short-termn

Morthwest Tourism Infrastructure and Resort Sendces JSC
Ha Moi West Plywood A Member Company Limited

Ha Mei Wood MTY Import Exporl Company Limited

Tam Dien - Tay Yen Tu Company Limited

Others

Total

Ending balance Opening balance

VND VND
59,681,177,907  34,451,154,706
5,250,194,000 3,176,630,000
8,823,966,000 .

a 12,380,219,921

2 3,797,043,000

691,965,800 5,848,200,000
20,695,776,000 -
10,332,578.448 .
13,286,697,659 0,249,061,785

59,681,177,907

34,451,154,706

Ending balance
VND

Opening balance

VHND

130,021,534,329

28,204,185,600
57,492,477,200
35,000,000,000

9,324,871.529

302.314,757,572
110,499,879,680
20,858,415,575
27,812,005,100
50,021,076,000
75,093,381,217

130,021,534, 329

302,314,757,572
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Form BO3-DN/HN

4.4, Financial investments

Uipit: WD
Ending balince Opening balance
Cost Book value Cost Baok value

Held-to-maturity - - 22,000,000,000 22,000, 000,000
investmenis

Short-term - - 22000000000 22,000, 000,000

Term deposits = - Z2,000,000,000 22, (00,000,000

Ending balance Opening balance

WND VND

Investments in joint ventures and associalas 147, 000,000,000 -

Jade De Mai Chau Joint Stock Company 147,000,000,000 -
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BKG VIETMNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
MOTES TO THE CONSOQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Form BO9-DMN/HN

4.6. Other receivables

Short-term
Receivables  from
employeeas (i)
Pledge, mortgage,
deposit

Other receivables
My, Bui Van Tuom (i)
M. Buf Van Xien (i}
Other recaeivables
Long-term

Pledge, mortgage,
deposit

Total

Linit: WND
Ending balance Opening balance

Valua Provision Valua Provision
88,350,425,624 = 129,247 176,911 B
G5,49% 955,001 - 114,475,895,621 =
139,720,000 - 241,855,600 -
22,710,746,623 - 14,529 425 690 -
G, 500, 000, 000 2 8§ 500, 000, 000 -
¥, 500, 000, 000 - 7,500, 000, 000 -
8,710, 746,623 - 525 425,650 -
64,489,291 - 54,505,791 -
64,489,291 3 54,505,791 -

82,414,914,915

129,301,682,702 -

(i} Advances for individuals implementing site clearance and other expenses at real estate and
afforestation projects in subsidiarias.

{ii} The investment cooperation agreement between Mai Chau Healthy Food Joint Stock Company and
individuals under Business Cooperation Contracts Mo, 01 and 02/HTED dated 10 December 2019,
along with their appendices. Accordinaly, Mai Chau Healthy Food Joinl Stock Company contributes
capital, participates in managemenl and operations, supports partner and customer acguisition,
and distributes products from orange farms in Cao Phong District, Hoa Binh Province, specilically
from the two farms owned by Mr. Bui Van Tuom and Mr. Bui Van Xien. The contract is valid until

18 December 2025.

47, [nventories

Raw materals
Tools and supplies
Work in progress
Finished goods
irventory

Goods

Total

Unit; VMDD
Ending balance Opening balance
Cost Provision Cost Provision
66, S48, 244 BOG - 35,284,138,T58 -
28,500,000 - 3 “
2,140,148, 405 - 1.611,457,255 -
8,329,353,953 - 12,778,368,573 -

47,999 527 665

49,129,796,759 -

125,445,774,829

98,803,761,346 5

The value of stagnant, substandard, or deteriorated inventory that canneot be sold at the end of the period:

WND 0O,

The value of inventory pledged, mortgaged, or used as collateral for debts at the end of the period: WND

0.
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TC THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
Far tha year endaed 31 December 2024

Form BO3-DN/HN

4.8.

Long-term assets in progress

Construciion in progress

Poultry farming system

Project in Ma Mo, Mai Chau, Hoa Binh

Wood furniture manufacturing factory project in Son Tay,
Hanai

Construction and upgrade of wood manufacturing factory in
Dong Son, Chuong My

Jade De Mai Chau - The Legends Ecotourism and Resort
BKG Yietnam Wood Production Factory Complsx

Other Projects
Total

Ending balance Opening balance

VND VD
20,079,500,508 20,07%,500,508
&, (00, 000,000 6,000, 000, 000
- 6,033, 180,000

15,811,667 466
362,238,946

17,319,297 952

15,875,524 425

15,350,551,961
35,851,867

42,253,406,940

B0,693,906,813
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BKG VIETMAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Form BOS-DN/HM

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)

For the vear ended 31 December 2024

4.10. Increases, decreases in intangible fixed assets

Items

Historical cost
Opening balance
Liquidation or transfar
Closing balance
Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance
Closing balance
Residual value
Opaning balance
Ending balance

Unik: VND
Land use rights Total
42.430,970,250 42,430,970,250

(19,618,470,250)
22,612,500,000

{19,618,470,250)
22,812,500,000

42,430,970,250
22,812,500,000

42,430,970,250
22,812,500,000

The remaining value of intangible fixed assets pledged as collateral for loans as of 31 December 2024: WD

0. as of 1 January 2024, VND 0.

The original cost of fully dopreciated intangible fixed assets siillin use as of 31 December 2024: VND 0, as of

1 January 2024: VND 0.
4.11. Increases, decreases in invesiment properties

Opening Increase during

Unit: VND

Decreasa

Items balance the year during the year Ending balance
Investment properties for lease

Historical cost 24,840,129 872 - - 24,840,129,972
Housing and land 24,840,129,972 - 24 840,129,972
use rights

Accumulated 3,858.817,982 88T, 147,472 - 4,745965,454
depreciation

Housing and land 3,858,817,982 BEBT 147,472 - 4,745,965,454
use rights

Residual value 20,981,311,990 20,094,164,518
Housing and land 20,981,311,9200 20,094, 164,518

use rights

The remaining value of investment properties pledged as collateral for loans as of 31 December 2024: VND

0, as of 1 January 2024: WVND 0.

The original cost of fully depreciated investment properties still in use as of 31 December 2024: VND 0, as

of 1 January 2024; VND 0.
4.12. Prepaid expenses

Short-termn prepaid expenses

Digpatched tocls and supplies
Long-term prepaid expenses

Dispatched tools and suppliss
Total

Ending balance Opening balance

VND VND
289,541,918 271,482,263
280,541,918 271,482,263

56,936,609 174,059,442
56,036,609 174,059,442
346,478,527 445,541,705
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year ended 31 Decembear 2024

Form BOS9-DN/HN

4.15. Taxes and amounts payables to the State budget
Limik: WIND
In the year
Opening
balance Payable Paid Ending balance
Output Walue added - 19,236,621,658 19,236,821,658 -
Corporate incoma tax 2,835, 886,147 3,801,468,305 3,108,880,101 3,328,464, 441
Other taxes - 108,658,178 108,668,178 -
Total ZxEBE,EE'EJdT 23,117,948 231 22 625,369,937 3,328,464, 441
4,16. Advances from customers
Ending balance Opening balance
VND VMND
Shori-term advances from customers 1,944, 400,977 4,819,323,893
M=, Tran Thi Thuy Linh - 510,697,868
Chapa Travel Joint Stock Company 522,828,000 -
Binh Thuan Plastic Group Joint Stock Company - -
Ms. Ha Thi Yen - 3,000,000,000
Wedecor Company Limited - 715,076,250
HLC Wiet Mam Joint Stock Company 492,192 000 24 559,200
mir. Bul Gia Huy 200,000,000 -
Mz, Do Thi Thanh Thao 228,920,000 -
Vidax! Trading (HK) LTD (Vidaxi) 301,881,726 ~
Others 108,588,251 568,990,575
Total 1,944,409,977 4,819,323,893
4.17. Accrued expenses
Ending balance Opening balance
VND VND
Short-term accrued exXpensas 532, 272,469 429,668,098
Accrued interest axpenses 532,272,469 429,668,008
Total 532,272,469 429,668,098
418. Unearned revenue
Ending balance Opening balance ||
VD VND /
Short-term unearned revenue 1.080,000,000 1,080, 000,000
Revenue fram factory leasing 1,080,000, 000 1,080,000, 000
Long-term unearned revenue - 1, 080,000,000
Revenue from factery leasing = 1,080,000,000
Total 4,080,000,000 2,160,000,000
4.19. Other payables

Other shrort-term payables
Social insurance

Health insurance
Unemployment insurance
Total

Ending balance

Opening balance

VND VND
1,299,916,600 505,030,820
1.187,048,934 824,120,954

78,653,754 56,739,839
34,213,912 24,170,027
1,299,916,600 505,030,820
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4.20.

BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form BO9-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
Far the year ended 31 December 2024

Owner's aguity

Reconciliation table of equity

Unit WD
Contributions Undistributed Non-controlling
Items from owners profit after tax interst Total

Previous opening
balance

Prior year profit
Dividend distribution
Current opening
balance

Increase in capital
Profit for the year
Other increase
Dihestment in a
subsidiany

Stack dirvidend
distribution
Current
balance

closing

681,399 830,000

681,999,830,000

34,080,370,000

i

716,090,200,000

Details of owner's investment capital

Mr. Tran Cong Thanh

hir. Mguyen Wan Hung

Other shareholders
Total

36,703,322,571

10,540,548,000
{588,000,000)
46,645,870,571

14,559,252,016
147,959,897

(34,090,370,000)

27,262,712,484

153,005,227,564

229,799,895

153,235,027, 459

310,036, 890

(144,955,812,074)

8,580,252,275

Ending balance
VND

&71,708,380,135

10,770,347 ,895
(598,000,000
881,880,728,030

34,090,370,000
14, B6Y, 288, 206
147,050,897
{144,955,812,074)
{34,090,370,000)

751,942, 164,759

Opening balance
VND

132,825,000,000
107,415,000,000
475,850.200,000

126,500,000,000
102,300,000,000
453, 199,830,000

716,090,200,000

681,999, 830,000

Capital transactions with owners and dividend distribution, profit sharing

Owner's equity capital

Opening balance

Increase in capital in current period
Dacrease in capital in current perod

Ending balance
Dividends

Shares

Registerd shares
Issured shares
Ordinary shares

Shares in clrculation

Crdinary shares

Par value of sutstanding shares (VRND/share)

Curent year
VND

Prior year
VND

651,999,530,000
34,090,370,000

716,090,200,000
34,090,370,000

Ending balance

681,999, 830,000

681,999,820,000

Opening balance

Shares Shares
71,609,020 68,199,983
71,609,020 68,199,983
71,602,020 68,199,853
71,609,020 68,199,983
71,609,020 68,199,953

10,000 10,000

28
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)

For the year ended 31 Decamber 2024

Form BO3-DNHN

4.21. Off Statement of Financial Position items
Ngoai & cac loal

50 cudi ky
Khéi lweng
Khél lugng theo don v
Gia trj theo don vi quic b Gia tri
Ngoal t& nguyén té trong nwéc (Oz) {USD)
D la My (1150 670,93 670,93
5. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE PRESENTED SECTIONS ON THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF INCOME
51. Revenue from goods sold and services rendered
Curent year Prior year
VYND VND

Revenues from goods sold
Revenues from finished products sold
Revenues rom sendce rendernsd

Revenue from investment property business
Total

5.2. Revenue deductions

Trade discounts
Total

53, Cost of goods sold and services rendered

Cost of goods sold

Cost of finished products sold
Cost of sendces rendered
Cost of ilvestment properties
Total

5.4. Financial income

[mterests of deposits or loans
Cividends or distributed profits
Olhers

Total

5.5. Financial expenses

Interests of loans
Unrealized foreign exchange loss
Total

129,792,285 459
125,982,943,721
5,941,423,631
27.010,000,000

148, 760,125,704
ar.ere.a13,132
1.534,211,.444

288,726,652,811

186,173,750,280

Curent year Prior year
VND VHND

- 52,637 187

- 52,637,187

Curent year Prior year
VND VND
116,780,086,331 132,521,447,085

114,160, 706,590
3,997,534,491
25.651,650,250

27,724,500,298
1,576,025,493

260,589,977,662

161,821,972,876

Curent year Prior year
VND VND
71,345,885 146,781,602
670,000,000 1,540,000,000
116,527,055 8.749,685
857,872,940 1,695,531,287

Curent year Prior year
VND VHND
1,305,074,544 1,662,374,619
5,335 1,671,655
1,305,080,279 1,664,046,274
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form BO9-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continue)
For the year ended 31 December 2024
5.6. Selling expenses and administration expenses
Curent year Prior year
VND WVHND
General and administraiion expenses 5,378, TF04TT 6,456,959,771
Labor cosls 2,067 653,050 1,966,959,921
Stationery cost - 236,195,587
Cosl of office supplies 85,838 456 -
Fixed asset depreciation 768,883,504 738,661,346
Taxes, fees, charges 15,726,365 23,000,000
Qutsourcing semcaes 2.396,633,772 1,724,264 386
Other expenses in cash 24,035,330 116,942,539
Selling expenses 2 896,635,534 3,712,584, 409
|.abor cosls 1,424,615,885 1,985,258 444
Packaging costs 68,244, 069 -
Fixed asset depreciation 23,096,673 23,096,664
Cutsourcing senices 1,380,678,007 1,664, 426,991
Other expenses in cash - 39,802,310
Total 8,275,406,011 10,169, 544,180
8.7 Other income
Curent year Prior year
VYND VHND
Other income 227 456,128 29.177.211
Total 227,456,128 29,177,211
5.8.  Other expenses
Curent year Prior year
VHND VYHD
Fines and other cost 1,185,056,583 562,730,662
Total 1,185,056,583 562,730,662
5.9 Corporate income tax expense
Curent year Prior year
VND VND
Cument corporate income tax expense on current laxable 3,587,172,438 2,857 170,702
income
Total 3,587,172,438 2,857 179,702
5.40. Basic earnings per share and Diluted earnings per share
Curent year Prior year
VHND YHD
Profit after tax 14,559,252,016 10,540, 548,000
Profit for the purpose of calculating basic earnings per 14,559,252.016 10,540,548, 000
share
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in circulation 69,269, 702 68,199,983
Basic earnings per share (WND{share) 208.08 154.55
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Form B09-DN/HN

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continue)

For the year ended 31 December 2024

511. Production cost by nature

Material expenseas

Labor costs

Fixed asset depreciation
Culsourcing serdces
Oiher expenses incash
Total

OTHER INFORMATION
6.1. Events arising after the end of the period

Curent year Prior year
VND VHND

113,606,291,702 32,106,948,077

8,084,305,973  12,750,010,930
3,815,232,047 6,445 686,054
5,762,460,945 4.016,837,648

190,286,672 5,177,596.426

131,457,577,546 60,497,079,135

The Board of General Directors of the Company affirms that, in the idenlity of The Board of General

Directors, in ferms of material aspects, no unusual

would affect the financial situation and The Company's activi

these financial staterments.
6.2 Transactions and balances with related parties
Related parfies

Related party
Mr. Tran Cang Thanh

Mir. Nnguyen WVan Humng
nr. Duong Tat Thang
Mr, Mguyen Cuang Duy
br. Nguyen Minh Hai
hir, Dang Phuoo Duc
Ms. Phan Thi Thu Ha
Mr. Ta Quang Dung

Income of key management members

events occurred after the end of the fiscal year thal
ties need to be adjusted or presented in

Ralationship

Chairman of the BOD

Board Mamber - Ganeral Director
Board Member

Board Mamber

Board Member - Deputy General
Head of Board of Supenisors
Member of Board of Superdsors
Mamber of Board of Supendsors

Curent year Prior year

VND YND

Mr, Nnguyen Van Hung 145,137,281 140,082 8489
Mr. Dang Phuoc Duc 122,408,367 119,404 804
fiir. Ta Quang Dung 02 361,127 an,os2, 840
Total 359,906,774 350,460,493

6.3. Financial instruments
Capital risk managemant

The Company managed capital resource o ensure that the Gompany can operate continuously and

maximize benefits of shareholders under optimizing balances of capital resources and liabilities.

Capital structure of the Company includes liabilities (consist of borrowings less cash and cash
equivalents) and owners' equity of shareholders of the Parent Company

resarved funds and retained eamings.

Mainly accounting policies

Details of Mainly accounting policies and methods are applied by the
for recognition, the basis of valuation and the basis of recognition of

including contribulion capital,

Company (including the critaria
income and axpenses) for each

type of financial assets, financial liakilities and eguity instruments are detailed in Mote 3.
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BKG VIETNAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continue)
For the year gnded 31 December 2024

Form BO9-DN/HN

Types of financial instruments

Carrying amount
Ending balance Opaning balance
VND VHND

Financial assets
Cash and cash aquivalents
Trade and olhar receivables

43,620,737,013
146,445,156,830

81,229,214,294
162,101,901, 414

Total 100,065,893,843  243,331,115,710
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 30,622,774,969 16,251,233,000
Trade and other payables 7.016,171,068 6,539 245,206
Accruals 532,272,469 4209 668,098
Total 38,171,218,506 23,220,146,304

The Company has not yet evaluated fair-value of financial assets and financial liabilities as at the dale
ended accounting period because Circular Mo. 2 0/200NTT-BTC dated 06 November 2008 of the
Ministry of Finance as well as prevailing regulations do not have detailed guidance on determination
of fairvalue of financial assets and financial liabilities. Circular 210 requires to apply Intemational
Financial Report Standards on presentation of the interim fnancial statements and Notes of
information to financial instruments, but not provide equivalent guidance for information evaluation and
recognition of financial instruments including fair-value applicalion in accordance with International
Financial Report Standards.

The business operations of the Company will be mainly exposed to changes in exchange rales and
interest rates. The Company does not take hedging measures because of lack of market for financial
instrumeants

Objective of financial risk management

Financial risks include market risks (including exchange rate risks, interest rate risk and price risk)
credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk of cash flow.

Market risks
Management of exchange rate risks

The Company does nol have transactions dominated in foreign currencies, accordingly, the Company
does not suffer fram risks when having fluctuation in exchange rate.

Managemeant of infares! rale risks

The Company suffers from material interest rate arising from signed borrowings with interest rate. The
Company suffers from intarest rate when the Company borrows capital under fioating interest rate and
fixad interest rate. These risks will be managed by maintaining at the reasonahle lavel of borrowings
and analyze the competitive situation in the markel to get favorable interest rates for the Company
from appropriate loan sources,

Credit risks

Credit risks may occur when a client or pariner cannot meel contracted obligations leading to a
financial loss for the Company. The Company has a suilable credit policy and regularly momitor the
siluation to evaluate whether the Company suffers from credit risks. The Company does nol have any
material credit risks with the clients or partners because receivables come from large number of clents
who operale in different fields and geographic areas.

Management of liquidity risk

Purpose of liquidity risk management is to ensure adequate capilal resources lo meet financial
obligations at present and in the future, Liquidity is also managed by the Company o ensure an
addition level between liabilities dus and assels available to meet obligation date in the pariod are at
a controllable level with also taking inte consideration addition capilal paid-in or resources generated

32
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BKG VIETMAM INVESTMENT JOINT STOCK COMPANY Form BO9-DN/HN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Centinue)

For the year ended 31 December 2024

6.4.

during the periad by the Company. The Company's policy is to regularly ohserve its requirements on
fiquidity available and in the future to ensure that the Company maintaing adequalte provision for cash
on hand, borrowings and capital resources from shareholders to coninibute to meet short-term and

long-term needs.
The following table presents in detail maturiting under remaining conlracts for financial liabillies and
payment ierm as agreed al the balance sheet date. The presentation of this fable is based on un-

discounted cash flow of financial liabilities calculated al latest date when the Company must pay and
the present cash flow of principals and interest. Maturily dates under the contracl is based on the latest

date the Company must pay.

Financial liabilities

Less than 1 year 1to 5 years Total
Ending balance VND VND VND
Trade and other payablas 7.016,171,068 - 7.016,171,068
Accrued expenses 832 272 469 - 532,272,469
Borrowings 30,604,905, 969 17,869,000 A0,622,774,969

Less than 1 year 1to 5 years Total
Opening balance VHND VND VND
Trade and other payables 6,539,245, 2086 - £,539,245,206
Accrued expanses 424,668,008 - 424, 666,098
Borrawings 15,643,272 000 BOT,961,000 16,251,233,000

The Board of Directors evaluates the liguidily risk to be low. The Board of Direclors believes it has the
resources to meet financial obligations when due.

The following table presents in detail of maturity level of the current financial assels at the balance
sheet date. The table is made on the basis of the maturiting standard in the contracts and has nol vel
heen discounted of including any interest generated from these assels, if any. The presentation of the
financial assel information is necessary to understand the Company’s management of its liquidily risk.

Financial assets

Less than 1 year 1te 5 years Total
Ending balance VND WND VND
Cash and cash equialents 43,620,737,013 - 43,620,737.013
Trade and other receivables 146,380,667 530 G4, 480 291 146 445,156,530

Less than 1 year 1to 5 years Total
Opaning balance VND VND VND
Cash and cash equivalents B1,229,214,294 - B1,229,214,204
Trade and other receivables 162,047,395,625 54,505,781 162,101,901.416
Shaort-term investments 22,000,000,000 - 22 000,000,000

Infarmation of Department

The company is not required Lo prepare segment reporis because it does nol satisfy one of the three
conditions for preparing segment reports by geographical area as prescribed in Circular 20/2006/TT-
ETC dated 20 March 2006 of the Ministry of Finance regarding guidance on the implementation of six
(08) accounting standards issued under Decision No. 12/2005/Q0-BTC dated 15 February 2005 of

the Ministry of Finance.
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Segment Reporting by Business Lines

Finished

products Others

Goods

Total

Met revenue from
external customers

Segment expenses 116, 760,086,331
13,012,199,128

Segment
oparating results

129,792,285,459

1258082,943,721 32,951,423 631

29,649 184 T41
3,302,238,890

114, 160,705,550
11,822,237,131

Unallocated expenses and income

Interests of deposil
Financial costs

Selling. general and administration expenses

Man-operating other income
Corporate income tax
Profit for the year

6.5. Comparative figures

288,726,652,811

260,589,977,662
28,136,675,149

13,267,386,243

857,872,940
1,306,080,279
8,275,406,011

(957,600,455)
3,5687,172,438

14,869,288,906

The comparative figures are data on the financial statements 2023 of the Company audited by TTP

Auditing Company Limited.
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